

Purchasing Division

NOTICE OF AWARD EXTENSION-4726-19-SH

November 4, 2019

Tim Hickey GALLS Senior Territory Manager 1340 Russell Cave Road Lexington, KY 40505

SOLICITATION DESCRIPTION: THIRD & FINAL ANNUAL EXTENSIONS FOR

RFP-4304-16-SH

FIRE UNIFORMS AND WORK CLOTHING

Dear Mr. Hickey,

You are hereby notified that your firm's contract has been extended to provide Fire Uniforms and Work Clothing for the City of Grand Junction as needed for 2020. This final extension continues to include the necessary work as required for the types of tasks and functions related to the contract. The prices on this extension take into consideration a 2.52% increase as noted below.

Contract pricing is as follows:

Description	Price	New Price
Watch Cap	\$14.95	\$15.33
Baseball Cap	\$20.95	
Basebali Cap-Mesh	\$20.55 \$19.65	
Tee Shirt-Short Steeve w/Rank	\$23.50	
Tee Shirt-Long Sleeve w/Rank	\$27.95	\$24.09
Job shirt w/patch, 1st initial of first name,	φ <u>2</u> (,85	\$28.65
last name and rank	\$79.95	cosine
Job shirt w/patch, 1st initial of first name,	<u> </u>	\$81.96
last name and rank XL	\$86.95	ėno 41
Uniform Shorts	\$45.95	\$89,14
Uniform Shirt-Shart Sleeve		\$47,11
Uniform Shirt-Long Steeve	\$88.95	\$91.19
Pants-Station	\$111.95	\$114.77
Boston Belt	\$102.95	\$105,54
Sweat Pants W Pockets	\$16.90	\$17.33
PT Shorts	\$19.95	\$20.45
	\$34.95	\$35.83
Winter Coat- Emboridered Sweat Shirt	\$315.95	\$323,91
	\$31.95	\$32.76
Tie 45045	\$4.65	\$4.77
Dress Hat	\$71,95	\$73.76
Collar Insignia A9674	\$17.85	\$18.30
Hat Insignia B262 + A4249	\$17.85	\$18.30
Dress Hat R13 W	\$80.50	\$82.53
Collar Insignia A2875	\$10.95	\$11.23
Hat insignia A2866	\$12,75	\$13.07
Collar Insignia A2940	\$10.95	\$11.23
Hat Insignia A6864	\$19.20	\$19.68
Collar Insignia A2886	\$10.95	\$11.23
Hat Insignia A2327	\$19.20	\$19.68

Charges will be higher for larger sizes (3XL, Tall, Waist 44-50, 2XL Winter Jacket and Sweatshirt).

Please provide your updated proof of insurance as stated in Section 3 of the original solicitation within 30 days after receiving this notice. The document(s) can be emailed to Susan Hyatt at susanh@gicity.org, or you can mail it to the Purchasing Office, 250 North 5th Street, Grand Junction, CO 81501, attention Susan Hyatt. The City is to be noted as certificate holder. The insurance information must be on file no later than November 22, 2019.

The contract has been established using the Scope of Service in the formal solicitation.

If you have any questions or need to discuss this extension, please call me at 244-1513.

Sincerely,

Susan J. Hyatt, C.P.M, CPPB City of Grand Junction Purchasing Division

	ACKNOWLEDGEMENT is Extension is hereby acknowledged:
Contractor:	GALLS, LLC
By;	Tim History
Title:	SENIOR TERRITORY MANAGER AZ-CO-MT
Date:	11/4/2019

ACORD.

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY) 10/28/2019

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(les) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer any rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

	INICO CO CINO	commeate notices in near		mus).				
USI Insurance Services LLC			CONTACT NAME:					
312 Elm Street, 24th Floor			PHONE (A/C, No, Ext): 513 852-6300 FAX (A/C, No): 513 852-6428					
Cincinnati, OH 45202			E-MAIL ADDRESS:					
513 852-6300					NAIC#			
			INSURER A ; QBE Insura	3	9217			
INSURED Galle LLC	Galls, LLC					3	7257	
1340 Russell Cave Road			INSURER C : Great Amer	ican E & S insurance	Company	3	7532	
Lexington, KY 40505			INSURER D :					
Lexington, AT 40505			INSURER E :					
			INSURER F.;					
		NUMBER:			REVISION NUMBER:			
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY RECERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY FEXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH	QUIREMEN PERTAIN, I POLICIES	NT, TERM OR CONDITION OF THE INSURANCE AFFORDER B. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAV	F ANY CONTRACT O D BY THE POLICIES /E BEEN REDUCED	R OTHER DO DESCRIBED BY PAID CLA	CUMENT WITH RESPECT	TO MAJIC	LI TUIC	
INSR TYPE OF INSURANCE	ADDL SUBF	POLICY NUMBER	(MM/DD/YYYY)	POLICY EXP (MM/DD/YYYY)	LJM(7	rs		
A X COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY		CGA1331044	03/01/2019	03/01/2020	EACH OCCURRENCE	\$1,000 <u>,</u>	000	
CLAIMS-MADE X OCCUR			ļ		DAMAGE TO RENTED PREMISES (Ea occurrence)	\$1,000,	000	
			i		MED EXP (Any one person)	s 10,000)	
					PERSONAL & ADV INJURY	s1,000,000		
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:					GENERAL AGGREGATE	s2,000,		
POLICY PRO- X LOC					PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG	s2,000,	000	
OTHER:						Ş.		
A AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY		CBA1331044	03/01/2019	03/01/2020	COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT (Es accident)	£1,000,	000	
X ANY AUTO					BODILY INJURY (Per person)	\$		
OWNED SCHEDULED AUTOS ONLY					BODILY INJURY (Per accident)	5		
X HIRED AUTOS ONLY X NON-OWNED AUTOS ONLY					PROPERTY DAMAGE (Per accident)	s		
					(1 d) Boundary	\$		
A X UMBRELLA LIAB X OCCUR		CCU1331044	03/01/2019	03/01/2020	EACH OCCURRENCE	\$25.000	000	
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS MADE					AGGREGATE	\$25,000		
DED X RETENTION \$10,000					T. Contract	.s.	1000	
B WORKERS COMPENSATION AND EMPLOYERS! LIABILITY		CWC1331044	03/01/2019	03/01/2020	X PER OTH-			
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE				50.0 112020	E.L. EACH ACCIDENT	s1,000,0	nnn	
(Mandatory in NH)	N/A		[[E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE			
If yes, describe under DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below						s1,000,0		
C Pollution		PREE29196800	01/31/2018		\$3,000,000 Limit	31,000,0	,00	
Liability					to,ooo,ooo Liiiiit]	
				1				
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHIC	LES (ACORD) 101, Additional Remarks Schedul	le, may be attached if mo	re space is requi	red)			
Evidence of coverage.					•		ŀ	
			*					
SERTIFICATE HOLDER			CANCELLATION		···			
				···				
Galls, LLC			SHOULD ANY OF T	HE ABOVE DE	SCRIBED POLICIES BE CAI	NCELLED	BEFORE	
1340 Russell Cave Road			THE EXPIRATION ACCORDANCE WI	DATE THEI	REOF, NOTICE WILL BE	DELIVE	RED IN	

2 domes w Chaffer.
© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

Lexington, KY 40505-3114

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE



Purchasing Division

NOTICE OF AWARD EXTENSION-4580-18-SH

December 3, 2018

Tim Hickey GALLS Senior Territory Manager 1340 Russell Cave Road Lexington, KY 40505

SOLICITATION DESCRIPTION: SECOND of Three ANNUAL EXTENSIONS FOR

RFP-4304-16-SH

FIRE UNIFORMS AND WORK CLOTHING

Dear Mr. Hickey,

You are hereby notified that your firm's contract has been extended to provide **Fire Uniforms and Work Clothing** for the City of Grand Junction as needed for **2019**. This extension continues to include the necessary work as required for the types of tasks and functions related to the contract. The prices on this extension take into consideration a 2.52% increase as noted below.

Contract pricing is as follows:

<u>Description</u>	Price	New Price		
Watch Cap	\$14.95	\$15.33		
Baseball Cap	\$20.95	\$21.48		
Baseball Cap-Mesh	\$19.65	\$20.15		
Tee Shirt-Short Sleeve w/Rank	\$23.50	\$24.09		
Tee Shirt-Long Sleeve w/Rank	\$27.95	\$28.65		
Job shirt w/patch,1st initial of first name, last name and rank	\$79.95	\$81.96		
Job shirt w/patch,1st initial of first name, last name and rank XL	\$86.95	\$89.14		
Uniform Shorts	\$45.95	\$47.11		
Uniform Shirt- Short Sleeve	\$88.95	\$91.19		
Uniform Shirt-Long Sleeve	\$111.95	\$114.77		
Pants- Station	\$102.95	\$105.54		
Boston Belt	\$16.90	\$17.33		
Sweat Pants w/ Pockets	\$19.95	\$20.45		
PT Shorts	\$34.95	\$35.83		
Winter Coat- Emboridered	\$315.95	\$323.91		
Sweat Shirt	\$31.95	\$32.76		
Tie 45045	\$4.65	\$4.77		
Dress Hat	\$71.95	\$73.76		
Collar Insignia A9674	\$17.85	\$18.30		
Hat Insignia B262 + A4249	\$17.85	\$18.30		
Dress Hat R13 W	\$80.50	\$82.53		
Collar Insignia A2875	\$10.95	\$11.23		
Hat Insignia A2866	\$12.75	\$13.07		
Collar Insignia A2940	\$10.95	\$11.23		
Hat Insignia A6864	\$19.20	\$19.68		
Collar Insignia A2886	\$10.95	\$11.23		
Hat Insignia A2327	\$19.20	\$19.68		

Charges will be higher for larger sizes (3XL, Tall, Waist 44-50, 2XL Winter Jacket and Sweatshirt).

Please provide your updated proof of insurance as stated in Section 3 of the original solicitation within 30 days after receiving this notice. The document(s) can be emailed to Susan Hyatt at susanh@gicity.org, or you can mail it to the Purchasing Office, 250 North 5th Street, Grand Junction, CO 81501, attention Susan Hyatt. The City is to be noted as certificate holder. The insurance information must be on file no later than December 21, 2018.

The contract has been established using the Scope of Service in the formal solicitation.

If you have any questions or need to discuss this extension, please call me at 244-1513.

Sincerely,

Susan J. Hyatt, C.P.M, CPPB City of Grand Junction Purchasing Division

SUPPLIER ACKNOWLEDGEMENT Receipt of this Extension is hereby acknowledged:							
Contractor:	Ciglis, LLC						
By:	J-MH						
Title:	Chief Operating Officer	_					
Date:	12/4/2018						



CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY) 12/04/2018

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

If S	SUI	RTANT: If the certificate holder BROGATION IS WAIVED, subjec	t to th	he te	rms and conditions of th	he polic	cy, certain po	olicies may	•			
thi	s c	ertificate does not confer rights	to the	cert	ificate holder in lieu of s).				
PROD						CONTA NAME:	СТ					
		of New York, Inc.				PHONE (A/C, No	1-877-	-945-7378	F	AX A/C No.	L-888·	-467-2378
c/o	26	Century Blvd				E MAAII	J, EXI).			A/C, NO):		
P.O.	В	ox 305191				ADDRE	SS: certific	cates@willi	is.com			
Nash	vi	lle, TN 372305191 USA					INS	SURER(S) AFFOR	RDING COVERAGE			NAIC #
						INSURE	RA: QBE Ins	surance Co	rporation			39217
INSUF Gall						INSURE	RB: Praeto	rian Insura	ance Company			37257
	,	ssell Cave Rd.				INSURE	RC:					
		on, KY 405053114				INSURE						
	5 -	,										
				INSURER E :								
				INSURE	RF:							
COV	/EF	RAGES CEI	RTIFIC	CATE	NUMBER: W9065005				REVISION NUME	BER:		
		S TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIE										
		ATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY R IFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY										
		JSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH								JECT TO	ALL I	HE TERIVIS,
INSR LTR		TYPE OF INSURANCE	ADDL	SUBR	POLICY NUMBER		POLICY EFF (MM/DD/YYYY)	POLICY EXP (MM/DD/YYYY)		LIMITS		
	×	COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY						•	EACH OCCURRENCE	: :	\$	1,000,000
Ī		CLAIMS-MADE X OCCUR							DAMAGE TO RENTED PREMISES (Ea occurre		\$	1,000,000
A									MED EXP (Any one pe		\$	10,000
			. [1			00/01/0010	00/05/0050	\ .			

03/01/2018 | 03/01/2019 | PERSONAL & ADV INJURY CGA1331044 1,000,000 \$ 2,000,000 GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE \$ PRO-JECT 2,000,000 POLICY LOC PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG \$ \$ OTHER: COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT (Ea accident) **AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY** \$ 1,000,000 ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) \$ X OWNED AUTOS ONLY HIRED SCHEDULED AUTOS NON-OWNED A 03/01/2018 03/01/2019 CBA1331044 BODILY INJURY (Per accident) \$ PROPERTY DAMAGE (Per accident) \$ AUTOS ONLY **AUTOS ONLY** \$ UMBRELLA LIAB OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE \$ **EXCESS LIAB** CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE \$ DED RETENTION \$ WORKERS COMPENSATION × | PER STATUTE AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY 1,000,000 ANYPROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE OFFICER/MEMBEREXCLUDED? E.L. EACH ACCIDENT \$ N/A CWC1331044 03/01/2018 03/01/2019 1,000,000 (Mandatory in NH) E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE If yes, describe under DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below 1,000,000 E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)

CERTIFICATE HOLDER	CANCELLATION
	SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.
City of Grand Junction	AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE
250 North 5th Street Grand Junction, CO 81501	Albley
	© 1999 2016 ACORD CORDORATION All rights recorded

© 1988-2016 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.



Purchasing Division

NOTICE OF AWARD EXTENSION-4441-17-SH

December 13, 2017

Scott Rindfuss GALLS Assistant Branch Manager 5120 Osage St. Suite 200 Denver, CO 80221

SOLICITATION DESCRIPTION: FIRST of Three ANNUAL EXTENSION FOR

RFP-4304-16-SH

FIRE UNIFORMS AND WORK CLOTHING

Dear Mr. Rindfuss,

You are hereby notified that your firm's contract has been extended to provide **Fire Uniforms and Work Clothing** for the City of Grand Junction as needed for **2018**. This extension continues to include the necessary work as required for the types of tasks and functions related to the contract.

Contract pricing is as follows:

CATEGORY ONE							
\$14.95	14.95 Watch cap						
\$20.95	Baseball Cap						
\$19.65	Baseball Cap						
\$23.50	Tee Shirt-Short Sleeve						
\$27.95	Tee Shirt-Long Sleeve						
\$79.95	Job Shirts						
\$106.95	Uniform Shorts						
\$88.95	Uniform Shirt- Short Sleeve						
\$111.95	Uniform Shirt-Long Sleeve						
\$102.95	Pants-Station						
\$16.90	Boston Belt						
\$19.95	Sweat Pants w/ Pockets						
\$34,95	PT Shorts						
\$315.95	Winter Coat						
\$31.95 Sweat Shirt							
CATEGO	RY TWO						
\$4.65	Tie						
\$71.95	Dress Hat						
\$17.85	Collar Insignia						
\$47.85	Hat Insignia						
\$80.50	Dress Hat						
\$10.95	Collar Insignia						
\$12.75	Hat Insignia						
\$10.95	Collar Insignia						
\$19.20	20 Hat Insignia						
\$10.95	Collar Insignia						
\$19.20	Hat Insignia						



Purchasing Division

Charges will be higher for larger sizes (3XL, Tall, Waist 44-50, 2XL Winter Jacket and Sweatshirt).

Please provide your updated proof of insurance as stated in Section 3 of the original solicitation within 30 days after receiving this notice. The document(s) can be emailed to Susan Hyatt at susanh@gicity.org, or you can mail it to the Purchasing Office, 250 North 5th Street, Grand Junction, CO 81501, attention Susan Hyatt. The City is to be noted as certificate holder. The insurance information must be on file **no later than January 5, 2018.**

The contract has been established using the Scope of Service in the formal solicitation.

If you have any questions or need to discuss this extension, please call me at 244-1513.

Sincerely,

Susan J. Hyatt, C.P.M, CPPB City of Grand Junction Purchasing Division

SUPPLIER ACKNOWLEDGEMENT Receipt of this Extension is hereby acknowledged:					
Contractor:	Galls, LLC				
Ву:	F. M				
Title:	CFO				
Date:	01/11/2018				



CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

9/30/2018

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY) 1/18/2018

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER	Lockton Companies		CONTACT NAME:		
	76 Batterson Park Road		PHONE (A/C, No, Ext):	FAX (A/C,	No):
	Farmington CT 06032 860-678-4000		E-MAIL ADDRESS:	, , , ,	
			INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE	NAIC#
			INSURER A : Liberty Inst	rance Corporation	42404
INSURED	Galls, LLC		INSURER B : Liberty Muti	ial Fire Insurance Compar	ny 23035
1345090	1340 Russell Cave Road		INSURER C: XL Special	ty Insurance Company	37885
	Lexington KY 40505		INSURER D : The Ohio Ca	sualty Insurance Company	24074
			INSURER E :		
			INSURER F:		
COVERA	GES	CEDTIFICATE NUMBED.	15157122	DEVISION NUMBER	· vvvvvvv

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

TYPE OF INSURANCE

ADDLISUBR (MM/DD/YYYY) POLICY EXP (MM/DD/YYYY) LIMITS

A X COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY Y N TR7-711-261104-037 9/30/2017 9/30/2018 EACH OCCURRENCE \$ 1,000,000

LTR	TYPE OF INSURANCE	INSD	WVD	POLICY NUMBER	(MM/DD/YYYY)	(MM/DD/YYYY)	LIMITS	S
A	X COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY CLAIMS-MADE X OCCUR	Y	N	TB7-Z11-261104-037	9/30/2017	9/30/2018	EACH OCCURRENCE DAMAGE TO RENTED PREMISES (Ea occurrence)	\$ 1,000,000 \$ 300,000
							MED EXP (Any one person)	\$ 10,000
							PERSONAL & ADV INJURY	\$ 1,000,000
1	GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:						GENERAL AGGREGATE	\$ 2,000,000
	POLICY PRO- X LOC						PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG	\$ 2,000,000
	OTHER:							\$
В	AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY	N	N	AS2-Z11-261104-027	9/30/2017	9/30/2018	COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT (Ea accident)	\$ 1,000,000
1	X ANY AUTO						BODILY INJURY (Per person)	\$ XXXXXXX
	OWNED SCHEDULED AUTOS ONLY AUTOS						BODILY INJURY (Per accident)	\$ XXXXXXX
1	HIRED NON-OWNED AUTOS ONLY						PROPERTY DAMAGE (Per accident)	\$ XXXXXXX
	X Comp: \$1,000 X Coll: \$1,000						(i or additionly	\$ XXXXXXX
C	X UMBRELLA LIAB X OCCUR	N	N	US00080358LI17A	9/30/2017	9/30/2018	EACH OCCURRENCE	\$ 10,000,000
1	EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE						AGGREGATE	\$ 10,000,000
	X DED RETENTION\$ 10,000	La contraction						\$ XXXXXXX
В	WORKERS COMPENSATION AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY Y/N		N	WC2-Z11-261104-017	9/30/2017	9/30/2018	X PER OTH-	
1	ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED?	N/A					E.L. EACH ACCIDENT	\$ 1,000,000
	(Mandatory in NH)						E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE	\$ 1,000,000
	If yes, describe under DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below						E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT	\$ 1,000,000
D	Excess Umbrella	N	N	ECO (18) 58276018	9/30/2017	9/30/2018	Limit: \$15,000,000; XS \$10	

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)
City of Grand Junction is included as additional insured as required by written contract.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER	CANCELLATION
15157122 City of Grand Junction	SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.
Ĭ.	AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE



Cotorado Springs: Albuquerquo: 625 E. Fountain Bivd, #130 Colorado Springs, CO. 80903 Phone: 719-638-5134 Albuquerque, NM. 87110 Phone: 505-258-0507 Toll Free: 877-220-1200 Fax: 505-266-0326

Santa Fe: 2538 Camino Entrada #200 Santa Fe, NM. 87507 Phone: 505-474-3828 Fax: 505-474-0197

Rapid City: 105 New York St. Rapid City, SD. 57702 Phono: 605-399-1000

2810 W. 3rd St. #3 Sloux Palls, SD. 57104 Phone: 605-332-1150

Corporate Office

5120 Osage St. #200 **Denver, CO 80221** PH: 303-455-7000 FX: 303-455-4407

www.nevesuniforms.com

TF: 800-530-2015

January 25, 2017

City of Grand Junction Attn: Maranda Jones **Purchasing Division** 250 N. 5th Street Grand Junction CO 81501

Re: Request for Consent of Assignment of Contract

Dear Maranda:

It is with great excitement I share with you that effective December 16, 2016, Neve's Uniforms & Equipment ("Neve's") has become a part of Galls, LLC ("Galls"), the leading distributor of uniforms and equipment to the public safety market.

Neve's is the holder of Contract Fire Uniforms and Work Clothing RFP-4304-16-SH, with the City of Grand Junction (the "Contract"). The terms of the Contract require Neve's to obtain your consent to any assignment of the Contract.

Therefore, Neve's and Galls respectfully request that the City of Grand Junction consent to the assignment of the Contract and any purchase order by and between Neve's and the City of Grand Junction to Galls. Galls has agreed to be bound by all terms and conditions set forth in the Contract and will honor and perform all obligations under the Contract.

For your records and as confirmation of the above, please find enclosed Bill of Sale and Assignment, executed by Neve's and Galls.

To provide consent to the assignment, we respectfully request that an authorized representative sign and return one copy of this letter to: Patrick Neve. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact Patrick Neve at pneve@nevesuniform.com.

We appreciate your attention in this important matter.

Sincerely,	,
Neve's Uniforms & Equipment	Galls, LLC
By:	BV: P M
Name: Patrick Neve	Name: R. Michael Andrews Jr.
Title: President	Title: CFO
Date:	Date: <u>1/25/17</u>
The City of Grand Junction hereby consents t RFP-4304-16-SH.	o the assignment by Neve's to Galls, of Contract Fire Uniforms and Work Clothing
	City of Grand Junction
	By: Susan & Dyatt
	Name: Susan Hyatt
	Title: Interin Purchasing Sprist



CITY OF GRAND JUNCTION, COLORADO

CONTRACT

This CONTRACT made and entered into this <u>23rd</u> day of <u>January</u>, <u>2017</u> by and between the <u>City</u> <u>of Grand Junction</u>, a government entity in the County of Mesa, State of Colorado hereinafter in the Contract Documents referred to as the "Owner" and <u>Neve's Uniforms & Equipment</u>, hereinafter in the Contract Documents referred to as the "Contractor."

The Contractor shall perform the work set forth and described by the Solicitation Documents and known as **Fire Uniforms and Work Clothing RFP-4304-16-SH**.

The Contractor shall be paid in accordance with the fee schedule set forth in the Solicitation Documents incorporated by this reference. To receive payment, Contractor must submit invoices for work completed.

The Contractor shall be paid as follows:

\$14.95	Watch cap
\$20.95	Baseball Cap
\$19.65	Baseball Cap
\$23.50	Tee Shirt-Short Sleeve
\$27.95	Tee Shirt-Long Sleeve
\$79.95	Job Shirts
\$106.95	Uniform Shorts
\$88.95	Uniform Shirt- Short Sleeve
\$111.95	Uniform Shirt-Long Sleeve
\$102.95	Pants-Station
\$16.90	Boston Belt
\$19.95	Sweat Pants w/ Pockets
\$34.95	PT Shorts
\$315.95	Winter Coat
\$31.95	Sweat Shirt
CATEGO	RY TWO
\$4.65	Tie
\$71.95	Dress Hat
\$17.85	Collar Insignia
\$47.85	Hat Insignia
\$80.50	Dress Hat
\$10.95	Collar Insignia
\$12.75	Hat Insignia
\$10.95	Collar Insignia
\$19.20	Hat Insignia
\$10.95	Collar Insignia
\$19.20	Hat Insignia

<u>Charges will be higher for larger sizes (3XL, Tall, Waist 44-50, 2XL Winter Jacket and Sweatshirt)</u>. The amount of the Contract Price is and has heretofore been appropriated by the Owner for the use and benefit of this Project. The Contract Price shall not be modified except by Change Order or other written directive of the Owner. The Owner shall not issue a Change Order or other written directive which requires additional work to be performed, which work causes the aggregate amount payable under this Contract to exceed the amount appropriated for this Project, unless and until the Owner provides Contractor written assurance that lawful appropriations to cover the costs of the additional work have been made.

Contract Administrator for the Owner is:

Maranda Jones - City of Grand Junction,

Contract Administrator for the Contractor is **Jack Shinnick**.

The term of this Contract shall be from <u>January 23, 2017</u> to <u>December 31, 2017</u>. Upon mutual agreement, this contract may be renewed up to three additional one year periods.

Contractor shall provide the insurance bonds and indemnities required in the Solicitation Documents.

<u>Contract Documents</u>: It is agreed by the parties hereto that the following list of instruments, drawings, and documents which are attached hereto, bound herewith, or incorporated herein by reference constitute and shall be referred to either as the "Contract Documents" or the "Contract", and all of said instruments, drawings, and documents taken together as a whole constitute the Contract between the parties hereto, and they are fully a part of this agreement as if they were set out verbatim and in full herein:

The order of contract document governance shall be as follows:

- a. The body of this contract agreement
- b. Solicitation Documents for the Project; RFP-4304-16-SH Fire Uniforms and Clothing
- c. Contractors Response to the Solicitation

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, City of Grand Junction, Mesa County, Colorado, has caused this Contract to be subscribed and sealed and attested in its behalf; and the Contractor has signed this Contract the day and the year first mentioned herein.

CITY OF GRAND JUNCTION/MESA COUNTY, COLORA	ADO
BV: LULU	1-23-17
Title: DEPUTY FIRE CHIEF	Date
NEVE'S UNIFORMS & EQUIPMENT	
By: JACK SHINNICK Jack Shinnich	1-24-17
Title: DIRECTOR OF SALES	Date



Request for Proposal RFP-4304-16-SH

FIRE UNIFORMS AND WORK CLOTHING

RESPONSES DUE:

December 29, 2016 prior to 2:30 P.M.

Accepting Electronic Responses Only

Responses Only Submitted Through the Rocky Mountain E-Purchasing System http://www.bidnetdirect.com/colorado

(Purchasing Representative does not have access or control of the vendor side of RMEPS. If website or other problems arise during response submission, vendor <u>MUST</u> contact RMEPS to resolve issue prior to the response deadline. 800-835-4603)

PURCHASING REPRESENTATIVE:

Susan Hyatt susanh@gicity.org 970/244-1513

This solicitation has been developed specifically for a Request for Proposal intended to solicit competitive responses for this solicitation, and may not be the same as previous City of Grand Junction solicitations. All offerors are urged to thoroughly review this solicitation prior to submitting. Submittal by FAX, EMAIL or HARD COPY IS NOT ACCEPTABLE for this solicitation.

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL

Fire Uniforms and Work Clothing

TABLE OF CONTENTS

<u>Section</u>	
1.0	Administrative Information and Conditions for Submittal
2.0	General Contract Terms and Conditions
3.0	Insurance Requirements
4.0	Specifications/Scope of Services
5.0	Preparation and Submittal of Proposals
6.0	Evaluation Criteria and Factors
7.0	Solicitation Response Form

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL

SECTION 1.0: ADMINISTRATIVE INFORMATION & CONDITIONS FOR SUBMITTAL

1.1 Issuing Office: This Request for Proposal (RFP) is issued for the City of Grand Junction (Owner) on behalf of the Grand Junction Fire Department. All contact regarding this RFP is directed to:

RFP QUESTIONS:

Susan Hyatt susanh@gjcity.org

- **1.2 Purpose**: The purpose of this RFP is to obtain proposals from qualified professional firms to provide Fire Uniforms and Work Clothing.
- **1.3 The Owner:** The Owner is the City of Grand Junction, Colorado and is referred to throughout this Solicitation. The term Owner means the Owner or his authorized representative.
- 1.4 Compliance: All participating Offerors, by their signature hereunder, shall agree to comply with all conditions, requirements, and instructions of this RFP as stated or implied herein. Should the Owner omit anything from this packet which is necessary to the clear understanding of the requirements, or should it appear that various instructions are in conflict, the Offeror(s) shall secure instructions from the Purchasing Division prior to the date and time of the submittal deadline shown in this RFP.
- 1.5 Submission: Please refer to section 5.0 for what is to be included. Each proposal shall be submitted in electronic format only through the Rocky Mountain E-Purchasing website, http://www.bidnetdirect.com/colorado. This site offers both "free" and "paying" registration options that allow for full access of the Owner's documents and for electronic submission of proposals. (Note: "free" registration may take up to 24 hours to process. Please Plan accordingly.) Please view our "Electronic Vendor Registration Guide" at http://www.gicity.org/BidOpenings.aspx for details. The uploaded response to this RFP shall be a single PDF document with all required information included.

 For proper comparison and evaluation, the City requests that proposals be formatted as directed in Section 5.0 "Preparation and Submittal of Proposals." Submittals received that fail to follow this format may be ruled non-responsive.
- **1.6 Altering Proposals:** Any alterations made prior to opening date and time must be initialed by the signer of the proposal, guaranteeing authenticity. Proposals cannot be altered or amended after submission deadline.
- **1.7 Withdrawal of Proposal:** A proposal must be firm and valid for award and may not be withdrawn or canceled by the Offeror prior to the sixty-first (61st) day following the submittal deadline date and only prior to award. The Offeror so agrees upon submittal of their proposal. After award this statement is not applicable.

- 1.8 Acceptance of Proposal Content: The contents of the proposal of the successful Offeror shall become contractual obligations if acquisition action ensues. Failure of the successful Offeror to accept these obligations in a contract shall result in cancellation of the award and such vendor shall be removed from future solicitations.
- **1.9 Exclusion:** No oral, telegraphic, or telephonic proposals shall be considered.
- 1.10 Addenda: All Questions shall be submitted in writing to the appropriate person as shown in Section 1.1. Any interpretations, corrections and changes to this RFP or extensions to the opening/receipt date shall be made by a written Addendum to the RFP by the City Purchasing Division. Sole authority to authorize addenda shall be vested in the City of Grand Junction Purchasing Representative. Addenda will be issued electronically through the Rocky Mountain E-Purchasing website at www.rockymountainbidsystem.com. Offerors shall acknowledge receipt of all addenda in their proposal.
- 1.11 Exceptions and Substitutions: All proposals meeting the intent of this RFP shall be considered for award. Offerors taking exception to the specifications shall do so at their own risk. The Owner reserves the right to accept or reject any or all substitutions or alternatives. When offering substitutions and/or alternatives, Offeror must state these exceptions in the section pertaining to that area. Exception/substitution, if accepted, must meet or exceed the stated intent and/or specifications. The absence of such a list shall indicate that the Offeror has not taken exceptions, and if awarded a contract, shall hold the Offeror responsible to perform in strict accordance with the specifications or scope of work contained herein.
- 1.12 Confidential Material: All materials submitted in response to this RFP shall ultimately become public record and shall be subject to inspection after contract award. "Proprietary or Confidential Information" is defined as any information that is not generally known to competitors and which provides a competitive advantage. Unrestricted disclosure of proprietary information places it in the public domain. Only submittal information clearly identified with the words "Confidential Disclosure" and uploaded as a separate document shall establish a confidential, proprietary relationship. Any material to be treated as confidential or proprietary in nature must include a justification for the request. The request shall be reviewed and either approved or denied by the Purchasing Supervisor. If denied, the proposer shall have the opportunity to withdraw its entire proposal, or to remove the confidential or proprietary restrictions. Neither cost nor pricing information nor the total proposal shall be considered confidential or proprietary.
- 1.12 Response Material Ownership: All proposals become the property of the Owner upon receipt and shall only be returned to the proposer at the Owner's option. Selection or rejection of the proposal shall not affect this right. The Owner shall have the right to use all ideas or adaptations of the ideas contained in any proposal received in response to this RFP, subject to limitations outlined in the section 1.12 entitled "Confidential Material". Disqualification of a proposal does not eliminate this right.
- **1.13 Minimal Standards for Responsible Prospective Offerors:** A prospective Offeror must affirmably demonstrate their responsibility. A prospective Offeror must meet the following requirements:

- Have adequate financial resources, or the ability to obtain such resources as required.
- Be able to comply with the required or proposed completion schedule.
- Have a satisfactory record of performance.
- Have a satisfactory record of integrity and ethics.
- Be otherwise qualified and eligible to receive an award and enter into a contract with the Owner.
- 1.14 Open Records: Proposals shall be received and publicly acknowledged at the location, date, and time stated herein. Offerors, their representatives and interested persons may be present. Proposals shall be received and acknowledged only so as to avoid disclosure of process. However, all proposals shall be open for public inspection after the contract is awarded. Trade secrets and confidential information contained in the proposal so identified by offer as such shall be treated as confidential by the Owner to the extent allowable in the Open Records Act.
- **1.15** Sales Tax: City of Grand Junction is, by statute, exempt from the State Sales Tax and Federal Excise Tax; therefore, all fees shall not include taxes.
- **1.16 Public Opening:** Proposals shall be opened in the City Hall Auditorium immediately following the proposal deadline. Offerors, their representatives and interested persons may be present. Only the names and locations on the proposing firms will be disclosed.

SECTION 2.0: GENERAL CONTRACT TERMS AND CONDITIONS

- 2.1. Acceptance of RFP Terms: A proposal submitted in response to this RFP shall constitute a binding offer. Acknowledgment of this condition shall be indicated on the Letter of Interest or Cover Letter by the autographic signature of the Offeror or an officer of the Offeror legally authorized to execute contractual obligations. A submission in response to the RFP acknowledges acceptance by the Offeror of all terms and conditions including compensation, as set forth herein. An Offeror shall identify clearly and thoroughly any variations between its proposal and the Owner's RFP requirements. Failure to do so shall be deemed a waiver of any rights to subsequently modify the terms of performance, except as outlined or specified in the RFP.
- 2.2. Execution, Correlation, Intent, and Interpretations: The Contract Documents shall be signed in not less than triplicate by the Owner (Owner) and Contractor. Owner will provide the contract. By executing the contract, the Contractor represents that he/she has visited the site, familiarized himself with the local conditions under which the Work is to be performed, and correlated his observations with the requirements of the Contract Documents. The Contract Documents are complementary, and what is required by any one, shall be as binding as if required by all. The intention of the documents is to include all labor, materials, equipment and other items necessary for the proper execution and completion of the scope of work as defined in the technical specifications and drawings contained herein. All drawings, specifications and copies furnished by the Owner are, and shall remain, Owner property. They are not to be used on any other project, and with the exception of one contract set for each party to the contract, are to be returned to the owner on request at the completion of the work.

- 2.3. Permits, Fees, & Notices: The Contractor shall secure and pay for all permits, governmental fees and licenses necessary for the proper execution and completion of the work. The Contractor shall give all notices and comply with all laws, ordinances, rules, regulations and orders of any public authority bearing on the performance of the work. If the Contractor observes that any of the Contract Documents are at variance in any respect, he shall promptly notify the Owner in writing, and any necessary changes shall be adjusted by approximate modification. If the Contractor performs any work knowing it to be contrary to such laws, ordinances, rules and regulations, and without such notice to the Owner, he shall assume full responsibility and shall bear all costs attributable.
- **2.4. Amendment:** No oral statement of any person shall modify or otherwise change, or affect the terms, conditions or specifications stated in the resulting contract. All amendments to the contract shall be made in writing by the Owner Purchasing Division.
- **2.5. Assignment:** The Offeror shall not sell, assign, transfer or convey any contract resulting from this RFP, in whole or in part, without the prior written approval from the Owner.
- 2.6. Compliance with Laws: Proposals must comply with all Federal, State, County and local laws governing or covering this type of service and the fulfillment of all ADA (Americans with Disabilities Act) requirements.
- **2.7. Confidentiality:** All information disclosed by the Owner to the Offeror for the purpose of the work to be done or information that comes to the attention of the Offeror during the course of performing such work is to be kept strictly confidential.
- **2.8. Conflict of Interest:** No public official and/or Owner employee shall have interest in any contract resulting from this RFP.
- 2.9. Contract: This Request for Proposal, submitted documents, and any negotiations, when properly accepted by the Owner, shall constitute a contract equally binding between the Owner and Offeror. The contract represents the entire and integrated agreement between the parties hereto and supersedes all prior negotiations, representations, or agreements, either written or oral, including the Proposal documents. The contract may be amended or modified with Change Orders, Field Orders, or Addendums.
- **2.10. Project Manager/Administrator:** The Project Manager, on behalf of the Owner, shall render decisions in a timely manner pertaining to the work proposed or performed by the Offeror. The Project Manager shall be responsible for approval and/or acceptance of any related performance of the Scope of Services.
- 2.11. Contract Termination: This contract shall remain in effect until any of the following occurs: (1) contract expires; (2) completion of services; (3) acceptance of services or, (4) for convenience terminated by either party with a written Notice of Cancellation stating therein the reasons for such cancellation and the effective date of cancellation at least thirty days past notification.

- **2.12. Employment Discrimination:** During the performance of any services per agreement with the Owner, the Offeror, by submitting a Proposal, agrees to the following conditions:
 - 2.12.1. The Offeror shall not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment because of race, religion, color, sex, age, disability, citizenship status, marital status, veteran status, sexual orientation, national origin, or any legally protected status except when such condition is a legitimate occupational qualification reasonably necessary for the normal operations of the Offeror. The Offeror agrees to post in conspicuous places, visible to employees and applicants for employment, notices setting forth the provisions of this nondiscrimination clause.
 - **2.12.2.** The Offeror, in all solicitations or advertisements for employees placed by or on behalf of the Offeror, shall state that such Offeror is an Equal Opportunity Employer.
 - **2.12.3.** Notices, advertisements, and solicitations placed in accordance with federal law, rule, or regulation shall be deemed sufficient for the purpose of meeting the requirements of this section.
- 2.13. Immigration Reform and Control Act of 1986 and Immigration Compliance: The Offeror certifies that it does not and will not during the performance of the contract employ illegal alien workers or otherwise violate the provisions of the Federal Immigration Reform and Control Act of 1986 and/or the immigration compliance requirements of State of Colorado C.R.S. § 8-17.5-101, et.seq. (House Bill 06-1343).
- **2.14.** Ethics: The Offeror shall not accept or offer gifts or anything of value nor enter into any business arrangement with any employee, official, or agent of the Owner.
- 2.15. Failure to Deliver: In the event of failure of the Offeror to deliver services in accordance with the contract terms and conditions, the Owner, after due oral or written notice, may procure the services from other sources and hold the Offeror responsible for any costs resulting in additional purchase and administrative services. This remedy shall be in addition to any other remedies that the Owner may have.
- **2.16.** Failure to Enforce: Failure by the Owner at any time to enforce the provisions of the contract shall not be construed as a waiver of any such provisions. Such failure to enforce shall not affect the validity of the contract or any part thereof or the right of the Owner to enforce any provision at any time in accordance with its terms.
- **2.17.** Force Majeure: The Offeror shall not be held responsible for failure to perform the duties and responsibilities imposed by the contract due to legal strikes, fires, riots, rebellions, and acts of God beyond the control of the Offeror, unless otherwise specified in the contract.
- **2.18. Indemnification:** Offeror shall defend, indemnify and save harmless the Owner, State of Colorado, and all its officers, employees, insurers, and self-insurance pool, from and against all liability, suits, actions, or other claims of any character, name and description brought for or on account of any injuries or damages received or sustained by any person, persons, or property on account of any negligent act or fault of the Offeror, or of any Offeror's agent, employee, subcontractor or supplier in the execution of, or

- performance under, any contract which may result from proposal award. Offeror shall pay any judgment with cost which may be obtained against the Owner growing out of such injury or damages.
- 2.19. Independent Firm: The Offeror shall be legally considered an Independent Firm and neither the Firm nor its employees shall, under any circumstances, be considered servants or agents of the Owner. The Owner shall be at no time legally responsible for any negligence or other wrongdoing by the Firm, its servants, or agents. The Owner shall not withhold from the contract payments to the Firm any federal or state unemployment taxes, federal or state income taxes, Social Security Tax or any other amounts for benefits to the Firm. Further, the Owner shall not provide to the Firm any insurance coverage or other benefits, including Workers' Compensation, normally provided by the Owner for its employees.
- 2.20. Nonconforming Terms and Conditions: A proposal that includes terms and conditions that do not conform to the terms and conditions of this Request for Proposal is subject to rejection as non-responsive. The Owner reserves the right to permit the Offeror to withdraw nonconforming terms and conditions from its proposal prior to a determination by the Owner of non-responsiveness based on the submission of nonconforming terms and conditions.
- **2.21. Ownership**: All plans, prints, designs, concepts, etc., shall become the property of the Owner.
- **2.22. Oral Statements:** No oral statement of any person shall modify or otherwise affect the terms, conditions, or specifications stated in this document and/or resulting agreement. All modifications to this request and any agreement must be made in writing by the Owner.
- 2.23. Patents/Copyrights: The Offeror agrees to protect the Owner from any claims involving infringements of patents and/or copyrights. In no event shall the Owner be liable to the Offeror for any/all suits arising on the grounds of patent(s)/copyright(s) infringement. Patent/copyright infringement shall null and void any agreement resulting from response to this RFP.
- **2.24.** Remedies: The Offeror and Owner agree that both parties have all rights, duties, and remedies available as stated in the Uniform Commercial Code.
- **2.25. Venue**: Any agreement as a result of responding to this RFP shall be deemed to have been made in, and shall be construed and interpreted in accordance with, the laws of the City of Grand Junction, Mesa County, Colorado.
- **2.26.** Expenses: Expenses incurred in preparation, submission and presentation of this RFP are the responsibility of the company and can not be charged to the Owner.
- **2.27. Sovereign Immunity:** The Owner specifically reserves its right to sovereign immunity pursuant to Colorado State Law as a defense to any action arising in conjunction to this agreement.

- 2.28. Public Funds/Non-Appropriation of Funds: Funds for payment have been provided through the City of Grand Junction budget approved by the City Council for the stated fiscal year only. State of Colorado statutes prohibit the obligation and expenditure of public funds beyond the fiscal year for which a budget has been approved. Therefore, anticipated orders or other obligations that may arise past the end of the stated City of Grand Junction fiscal year shall be subject to budget approval. Any contract will be subject to and must contain a governmental non-appropriation of funds clause.
- 2.29. Collusion Clause: Each Offeror by submitting a proposal certifies that it is not party to any collusive action or any action that may be in violation of the Sherman Antitrust Act. Any and all proposals shall be rejected if there is evidence or reason for believing that collusion exists among the proposers. The Owner may or may not, at the discretion of the Owner Purchasing Representative, accept future proposals for the same service or commodities for participants in such collusion.
- 2.30. Gratuities: The proposer certifies and agrees that no gratuities, kickbacks or contingency fees were paid in connection with this contract, nor were any fees, commissions, gifts or other considerations made contingent upon the award of this contract. If the proposer breaches or violates this warranty, the Owner may, at their discretion, terminate this contract without liability to the Owner.
- **2.31. Safety Warranty:** Offeror also warrants that the services performed shall conform to the standards declared by the US Department of Labor under the Occupational Safety and Health Act of 1970.
- 2.32. OSHA Standards: All Offerors agree and warrant that services performed in response to this invitation shall conform to the standards declared by the US Department of Labor under the Occupational Safety and Health Act of 1970 (OSHA). In the event the services do not conform to OSHA Standards, the Owner may require the services to be redone at no additional expense to the Owner.
- **2.33. Performance of the Contract:** The Owner reserves the right to enforce the performance of the contract in any manner prescribed by law or deemed to be in the best interest of the Owner in the event of breach or default of resulting contract award.
- **2.34. Benefit Claims:** The Owner shall not provide to the Offeror any insurance coverage or other benefits, including Worker's Compensation, normally provided by the Owner for its employees.
- 2.35. Default: The Owner reserves the right to terminate the contract immediately in the event the Offeror fails to meet delivery or completion schedules, or otherwise perform in accordance with the accepted proposal. Breach of contract or default authorizes the Owner to purchase like services elsewhere and charge the full increase in cost to the defaulting Offeror.
- **2.36. Multiple Offers:** Proposers must determine for themselves which product to offer. If said proposer chooses to submit more than one offer, THE ALTERNATE OFFER must be clearly marked "Alternate Proposal". The Owner reserves the right to make award in the best interest of the Owner.

2.37. Cooperative Purchasing: Purchases as a result of this solicitation are primarily for the Owner. Other governmental entities may be extended the opportunity to utilize the resultant contract award with the agreement of the successful provider and the participating agencies. All participating entities will be required to abide by the specifications, terms, conditions and pricings established in this Proposal. The quantities furnished in this proposal document are for only the Owner. It does not include quantities for any other jurisdiction. The Owner will be responsible only for the award for our jurisdiction. Other participating entities will place their own awards on their respective Purchase Orders through their purchasing office or use their purchasing card for purchase/payment as authorized or agreed upon between the provider and the individual entity. The Owner accepts no liability for payment of orders placed by other participating jurisdictions that choose to piggy-back on our solicitation. Orders placed by participating jurisdictions under the terms of this solicitation will indicate their specific delivery and invoicing instructions.

2.38. Definitions:

- **2.38.1.** "Contractor" refers to the person, partnership, firm or corporation entering into an Agreement with the Owner for the services required and the legal representatives of said party or the agent appointed to act for said party in the performance of the service(s) contracted for.
- **2.38.2.** "Offeror" refers to the person or persons legally authorized by the Consultant to make an offer and/or submit a bid (fee) proposal in response to the Owner's RFP.
- **2.38.3.** The term "Work" includes all labor necessary to produce the requirements by the Contract Documents, and all materials and equipment incorporated or to be incorporated in such construction.
- "Owner" is the City of Grand Junction, Colorado and is referred to throughout 2.38.4. the Contract Documents. The term Owner means the Owner or his authorized representative. The Owner shall, at all times, have access to the work wherever it is in preparation and progress. The Contractor shall provide facilities for such access. The Owner will make periodic visits to the site to familiarize himself generally with the progress and quality of work and to determine, in general, if the work is proceeding in accordance with the contract documents. Based on such observations and the Contractor's Application for Payment, the Owner will determine the amounts owing to the Contractor and will issue Certificates for Payment in such amounts, as provided in the contract. The Owner will have authority to reject work which does not conform to the Contract documents. Whenever, in his reasonable opinion, he considers it necessary or advisable to insure the proper implementation of the intent of the Contract Documents, he will have authority to require the Contractor to stop the work or any portion, or to require special inspection or testing of the work, whether or not such work can be then be fabricated, installed, or completed. The Owner will not be responsible for the acts or omissions of the Contractor, and sub-Contractor, or any of their agents or employees, or any other persons performing any of the work.
- **2.38.5.** "Contractor" is the person or organization identified as such in the Agreement and is referred to throughout the Contract Documents. The term Contractor means the Contractor or his authorized representative. The Contractor shall

carefully study and compare the General Contract Conditions of the Contract, Specification and Drawings, Scope of Work, Addenda and Modifications and shall at once report to the Owner any error, inconsistency or omission he may discover. Contractor shall not be liable to the Owner for any damage resulting from such errors, inconsistencies or omissions. The Contractor shall not commence work without clarifying Drawings, Specifications, or Interpretations.

- **2.38.6.** "Sub-Contractor is a person or organization who has a direct contract with the Contractor to perform any of the work at the site. The term sub-contractor is referred to throughout the contract documents and means a sub-contractor or his authorized representative.
- 2.39 Public Disclosure Record: If the bidder has knowledge of their employee(s) or sub-Bidders having an immediate family relationship with a Owner employee or elected official, the bidder must provide the Purchasing Representative with the name(s) of these individuals. These individuals are required to file an acceptable "Public Disclosure Record", a statement of financial interest, before conducting business with the Owner.
- 2.40 Keep Jobs in Colorado Act: Developer shall be responsible for ensuring compliance with Article 17 of Title 8, Colorado Revised Statutes requiring 80% Colorado labor to be employed on public works projects. Developer shall, upon reasonable notice provided by the Owner, permit the Owner to inspect documentation of identification and residency required by C.R.S. §8-17-101(2)(a). If Developer claims it is entitled to a waiver pursuant to C.R.S. §8-17-101(1), Developer shall state that there is insufficient Colorado labor to perform the work such that compliance with Article 17 would create an undue burden that would substantially prevent a project from proceeding to completion, and shall include evidence demonstrating the insufficiency and undue burden in its response.

Unless expressly granted a waiver by the Owner pursuant to C.R.S. §8-17-101(1), Developer shall be responsible for ensuring compliance with Article 17 of Title 8, Colorado Revised Statutes requiring 80% Colorado labor to be employed on public works. Developer shall, upon reasonable notice provided by the Owner, permit the Owner to inspect documentation of identification and residency required by C.R.S. §8-17-101(2)(a).

"Public Works project" is defined as:

- (a) any construction, alteration, repair, demolition, or improvement of any land, building, structure, facility, road, highway, bridge, or other public improvement suitable for and intended for use in the promotion of the public health, welfare, or safety and any maintenance programs for the upkeep of such projects
- (b) for which appropriate or expenditure of moneys may be reasonably expected to be \$500,000.00 or more in the aggregate for any fiscal year
- (c) except any project that receives federal moneys.

SECTION 3.0: INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS

Insurance Requirements: The selected Firm agrees to procure and maintain, at its own cost, policy(s) of insurance sufficient to insure against all liability, claims, demands, and other obligations assumed by the Firm pursuant to this Section. Such insurance shall be in addition to any other insurance requirements imposed by this Contract or by law. The Firm shall not be relieved of any liability, claims, demands, or other obligations assumed pursuant to this Section by reason of its failure to procure or maintain insurance in sufficient amounts, durations, or types.

Firm shall procure and maintain and, if applicable, shall cause any Subcontractor of the Firm to procure and maintain insurance coverage listed below. Such coverage shall be procured and maintained with forms and insurers acceptable to The Owner. All coverage shall be continuously maintained to cover all liability, claims, demands, and other obligations assumed by the Firm pursuant to this Section. In the case of any claims-made policy, the necessary retroactive dates and extended reporting periods shall be procured to maintain such continuous coverage. Minimum coverage limits shall be as indicated below unless specified otherwise in the Special Conditions:

(a) Worker Compensation insurance to cover obligations imposed by applicable laws for any employee engaged in the performance of work under this Contract, and Employers' Liability insurance with minimum limits of:

```
ONE MILLION DOLLARS ($1,000,000) each accident,
ONE MILLION DOLLARS ($1,000,000) disease - policy limit, and
ONE MILLION DOLLARS ($1,000,000) disease - each employee
```

(b) General Liability insurance with minimum combined single limits of:

```
ONE MILLION DOLLARS ($1,000,000) each occurrence and ONE MILLION DOLLARS ($1,000,000) per job aggregate.
```

The policy shall be applicable to all premises and operations. The policy shall include coverage for bodily injury, broad form property damage (including completed operations), personal injury (including coverage for contractual and employee acts), blanket contractual, products, and completed operations. The policy shall include coverage for explosion, collapse, and underground hazards. The policy shall contain a severability of interests provision.

(c) Comprehensive Automobile Liability insurance with minimum combined single limits for bodily injury and property damage of not less than:

```
ONE MILLION DOLLARS ($1,000,000) each occurrence and ONE MILLION DOLLARS ($1,000,000) aggregate
```

This policy shall provide coverage to protect the contractor against liability incurred as a result of the professional services performed as a result of responding to this Solicitation.

With respect to each of Consultant's owned, hired, or non-owned vehicles assigned to be used in performance of the Work. The policy shall contain a severability of interests provision. The policies required by paragraphs (a), (b), and (c) above shall be endorsed to include the Owner and the Owner's officers and employees as additional insureds. Every policy required above

shall be primary insurance, and any insurance carried by the Owner, its officers, or its employees, or carried by or provided through any insurance pool of the Owner, shall be excess and not contributory insurance to that provided by Consultant. No additional insured endorsement to any required policy shall contain any exclusion for bodily injury or property damage arising from completed operations. The Consultant shall be solely responsible for any deductible losses under any policy required above.

SECTION 4.0: SPECIFICATIONS/SCOPE OF SERVICES

- 4.1. General/Background: Grand Junction Firefighters and Emergency Medical Services teams provide tactical response to fire and medical emergency and non-emergency incidents for Grand Junction, Colorado, and the surrounding area serving a population of approximately 80,000. Professional looking uniforms and work clothing are an important component for the workforce. This Request for Proposals is to establish a price agreement for an open ended contract basis to supply Fire Uniforms and Work Clothing for the City of Grand Junction Fire Department. The clothing will be purchased on behalf of qualified employees by the City under the terms and pricing as established in this solicitation. All pricing is to include the cost of screen printing and embroidery.
- **4.2. Contract Period:** The initial contract period shall be twelve (12) months beginning upon the execution of a subsequent contract. The awarded contractor and the City covenant and agree that this Proposal or subsequent contract may, upon mutual agreement of the supplier and the City, be extended under the terms and conditions of the contract for three (3) additional one (1) year periods, contingent upon the applicable fiscal year funding.
- **4.3. Special Conditions/Provisions:** The contract(s) established as a result of this Request for Proposal is to provide uniforms and work clothing for the Grand Junction Fire Department.

In order to facilitate flexibility of purchase for various clothing items that one vendor may not be capable of supplying, <u>award will be made by category</u> based on the proposal pricing and brand identification, per the attached minimum clothing specifications. This solicitation may result in a split award with more than one vendor.

GROUP CATEGORIES ARE:

Category One

Watch Cap
Baseball Cap
Tee Shirts-Short Sleeve
Tee Shirts-Long Sleeve
Job Shirts
Uniform Cargo Shorts
Uniform Shirts-Short Sleeve
Uniform Shirts-Long Sleeve
Pants-Station
Boston Belts- Velcro with basket weave

Sweatpants- Drawstring with pockets and non-elastic bottom Pt Shorts- Drawstring with pockets Winter Coat Sweatshirts

Category Two (Uniform Dress Accessories)

Tie
Dress Hat
Collar Insignia (pin according to rank)
Hat Insignia (pin according to rank)

4.4. Specifications/Scope of Services: All clothing supplied is to be in accordance with the attached specifications. Alternate proposals must be clearly noted on the price proposal as an exception to the specifications. If no specification exception is noted on the proposal sheet, it will be understood that the clothing to be supplied is as specified. Subquality garments will be cause for rejection and the garments will be returned to the successful contract provider. The provider will be required to replace sub-quality garments at no additional cost to the City.

Proposal price(s) shall include the cost of embroidery or screen printing of the Fire Department logo on the following clothing: baseball caps, watch caps, tee shirts, sweatshirts, sweat pants, shorts, and embroidery on job shirts. Logos are restricted to the City of Grand Junction Fire Department Logo – artwork to be provided to the awarded contractor. Patches that appear on the dress shirts will be provided and sewn to the garment by the awarded supplier. The detailed specifications in Section 4.15 indicate whether each item is embroidered or screen printed.

If, during the contract period, the contractor's cost for items as awarded are substantially increased, the contractor may apply to the Purchasing Manager for a contract price review. No review will be allowed prior to the initial contract anniversary date. The Purchasing Manager must be notified thirty (30) days prior to any price increase effective date. Requests for price increases must be substantiated by written documentation. Adjustments, if allowed, will not apply to any outstanding orders. The prices shown on the pricing proposal are to include all costs to the City of Grand Junction. The City's State of Colorado Sales and Use Tax Exemption account number is 98-03544.

- 4.5. Supplier Responsibilities: Proposers must accept responsibility for verification of material availability, production schedules, and other pertinent data prior to submission of proposal and delivery time promised. Samples of the clothing specified in variety of sizes including tall shall be readily available for the Fire Fighters to try on. Provide an explanation of how this would work in your proposal. The contract provider must specify the delivery time (number of days) required after the orders are placed by the appropriate Fire Department Representative. It is the responsibility of the proposer to notify the City immediately via email if the items specified are discontinued, replaced, or not available past the specified delivery time.
 - 4.5.1 The supplier must assign one key contact person in their organization, readily available the majority of times, that City personnel can communicate with regarding terms, conditions, and problems relative to the contract.

- 4.5.2 Email orders will be accepted by the vendor. <u>Explain how your system will track and fulfill the order(s).</u>
- 4.5.3 Upon delivery, each box delivered shall contain a packing slip detailing items contained in the box. Each order within the box shall be individually packaged per employee name with a copy of the order form included with each order.
- **4.6. City Responsibilities:** The frequency with which orders are placed will be determined by the City.

Each order will be placed by employee name, date of order, type of garment, size, and if rank is required, etc. The Contract Administrator will provide the correct spelling and rank designation on each order. The City shall provide the embroidered patches.

4.7 City Contract Administrator

Maranda Jones Grand Junction Fire Department Phone No. (970) 549-5813 Fax No. (970) 549-5810 marandai@gicity.org

4.8 Vendor Samples: Samples of clothing items (without logo) may be requested from the awarded supplier(s). All samples submitted for evaluation shall be the brand name specified and be representative of the items the bidder intends to furnish under the specifications in this solicitation. Product samples provided for evaluation under this contract shall be returned at the conclusion of the contract; therefore they will not be paid for and should not be invoiced by the proposer. The Owner reserves the right to be the sole judge as to the acceptability of the product offered.

Samples, if requested, shall be directed to the attention of **Contract Administrator** at the following address:

Grand Junction Fire Department Clothing Administrator 625 Ute Avenue Grand Junction, CO 81501

- **4.9 Estimated Volume**: Approximately 130 individual employees are currently authorized for clothing under this program. Clothing is purchased on an as-needed basis to comply with department policy.
- **4.10** Turn-Around-Time: Orders received by supplier shall be filled and delivered within <u>two</u> <u>weeks</u> of the order request. If an order has been placed and cannot be filled within the specified delivery time a Contract Administrator will be notified by e-mail.
- **4.11 Delivery**: All orders shall be delivered to Grand Junction Fire Department, 625 Ute Avenue, Grand Junction, CO 81501, attention; Clothing Administrator. If an item is received that is an incorrect size or style, the item shall be returned at the vendor's

- expense. <u>In your proposal indicate how returns are addressed and the time it will take to</u> receive a correct clothing item.
- **4.12 Invoices**: Payments will be made by the City upon receipt and acceptance of the clothing by the Contract Administrator. The vendor shall not invoice for clothing that has not been delivered, verified by an authorized clothing form and accepted by the Contract Administrator. Invoices are to be emailed to fire@gicity.org for processing.
- 4.13 Conflicts/Complaints: It is the intent that the administration of the contract will be accomplished between the City's Contract Administrator and the provider(s). However, if a disagreement develops between the provider and the City's Contract Administrator, the Purchasing Representative noted on the front of this document shall be contacted to assist in resolution of any disagreements. Any contradiction or complaints should be directed to the Purchasing Representative in writing, with a copy mailed to Contract Administrator.
- **4.14 Fire Department Logo And Screen Printing Requirements**: The logo is two colors, white and red, no deviations allowed. As a key identifier and brand for the City of Grand Junction FIRE Departments, the logo must be used consistently and correctly in order to perform its function, and properly represent the integrity of the City.

All printing shall be approved by the City of Grand Junction prior to printing a specific type of clothing. Embroidered items with patch shall have first initial and last name with the rank added below the name on the right side, and the patch on the left side. Refer to the Specifications in Section 6 and the following Appendix list to verify which garments have a screened logo and which garments are embroidered.

Letter Scramble - Appendix A.

Department Patch – Appendix B.

Department Logo Front and Fire Logo Back – Appendix C.

Department Logo for Work Out Shorts and Sweat Pants – Appendix D.

Department Patch w/Name and Rank for Job Shirt – Appendix E.

Department Patch w/Name and Rank for Winter Coat – Appendix F.

Department Flag for Uniform Shirts – Appendix G.

4.15 Scope: The intent of this specification is to delineate the minimum requirements that will be accepted from vendors/manufacturers that furnish City of Grand Junction Fire Department Uniforms and Work Clothing.

Clothing Item	Description
	CATEGORY ONE

1	Watch cap	Port and Company Brand - Model No. CP90 (no substitutions)	
	Color	Navy	
		Embroidered letter scramble (Red letters with white border). See	
	Scramble	Appendix A	
	Size	One size fits most	
2	Baseball Cap	Flexfit Brand- Model No.6477 Wool Blend (no substitutions)	
	Color	Dark Navy	
	Scramble	Embroidered letter scramble. See Appendix A	
	Size	Flexfit- Sm-Med, L-XL	
2a	Baseball Cap	Flexfit Brand – Model No. 6777 Athletic Mesh Hat	
	Color	Dark Navy	
	Scramble	Embroidered letter scramble. See Appendix A	
	Size	Flexfit- Sm-Med, L-XL	
3	Tee Shirt-Short	Gildan Brand- Model No. 2000 6 oz mens	
	Sleeve		
	Color	Navy	
	Logo	Silk screened on the back of the shirt with FIRE (red letters with white	
		border) surrounded by Grand Junction (Top) (white letters) Department	
		(bottom) white letters, Screened Department Logo on left front chest. Rank	
		printed under logo. See Appendix C	
	Sizes:	Small, Medium, Large, XL, 2X, 3X. 4X and Tall	
4	Tee Shirt-Long	Gildan Brand- Model No. G2400 6.5 oz mens	
	Sleeve		
	Color	Navy	
	Logo	Silk screened on the back of the shirt with FIRE (red letters with white	
		border) surrounded by Grand Junction (Top) (white letters) Department	
		(bottom) white letters, Screened Department Logo on left front chest.	
	Sizes:	Rank printed under logo. See Appendix C Medium, Large, XL, 2X, 3X, 4X and Tall	
5	Job Shirts	5.11 Brand- Water Repellant- Model No. 72363 (no substitutions).	
-	Color	Fire Navy	
	Patch	First initial of first name and last name embroidered on right hand side.	
	rateii	Rank shall be embroidered under name. Department Patch sewn on left	
		front.	
		See Appendix E	
	Sizes Small, Medium, Large, XL, 2X, 3X,		
6	Uniform Shorts	Charles Charles	
	Color	Workrite Brand - Model No.425NX60 (no substitutions) Navy	
		-	
	Logo	None	
	Sizes	Waist 28 - 54	
7	Uniform Shirt-	Workrite Brand - Model No. 730NX45 (no substitutions)	
	Short Sleeve		
	Color	Navy	
	Patch	Department Patch sewn on Left upper sleeve, 1" down from shoulder seam,	
		centered, as well as Department American Flag sewn on Right upper	
		sleeve, 1" down from shoulder seam, centered, with stars facing toward	
	_	heart. See Appendix B & G.	
	Sizes	38, 40, 42, 44, 46, 48, 50, 52, 54. Available in Tall Sizes.	
8	Uniform Shirt-		
	Long Sleeve	Workrite Brand - Model No.735NX45 (no substitutions)	

	Color	Navy		
		Department Patch sewn on Left upper sleeve, 1" down from shoulder seam,		
		centered, as well as Department American Flag sewn on Right upper		
		sleeve, 1" down from shoulder seam, centered, with stars facing toward		
	Patch	heart. See Appendix B & G.		
	Sizes	38, 40, 42, 44, 46, 48, 50, 52, 54. Available in Tall Sizes.		
9	Pants-Station	Workrite Brand - Model No. 402NX75 (no substitutions)		
	Color	Navy		
	Logo	None		
	Sizes	28-54 waist, inseam 30-36". Sizes over 36" inseam will be left unhemmed.		
10	Boston Belt	Standard Duty Garrison Belt, plain black leather with nickel buckle, 1.75"		
		Model No. 6605		
	Color	Black		
	Sizes	(inches) 24, 26, 28, 30, 32, 34, 36, 38, 40, 42, 44, 46, 48, 50, 52, 54		
11	Sweat Pants w/	Gildan Brand- Model No. 12300 - 50% cotton/50% polyester 9.3 ounce,		
	Pockets	inside drawstring. Side entry pockets, graded inseam, open bottom leg		
		opening.		
	Color	Navy		
	Logo	Screen printed Department Logo on left thigh. See Appendix D		
	Sizes	Medium, Large, X Large		
12	PT Shorts	5.11 Brand – Style No. 43061. Drawstring waist, side seam pockets, poly		
		cotton blend, (basketball short length preferred, 10" or 11" inseam)		
	Color	Navy		
	Logo	Screen printed Department Logo on left thigh. See Appendix D		
	Sizes	Medium, Large, XL, 2X		
13	Winter Coat	Blauer Brand- with Crosstech Fabric - Model No. 9845Z		
	Color	First initial of first name and last name embroidered on a rectangular name		
		plate (made from the same fabric as the coat) stitched on the right hand		
		side. Rank shall be embroidered under name. Department Patch sewn on		
		right front above name. See Appendix F		
	Sizes	M-3X and Tall		
14	Sweat Shirt	Gildan Brand- Model No. G90000 9.5 oz mens		
	Color	Navy		
	Logo	Silk screened with FIRE (Red Letters with white border) surrounded by		
		Grand Junction (Top) (White Letters) Department (Bottom) White letters		
		on back with screened Department Logo on left front. Rank printed under		
		logo. See Appendix C		
	Sizes	Medium, Large, XL, 2X, 3X, 4X and Tall		

	Clothing Item	Description		
CATEGORY TWO – Uniform Dress Accessories		GORY TWO – Uniform Dress Accessories		
15	15 Tie 45045 Uniform Cravats (No substitutions)			
	Color	Black		
	Logo	None		
	Sizes	18" – 22"		
16	Dress Hat	Keystone Uniform Caps R13 . (No substitutions)		
	Color	Navy Black Band		

	Logo	None		
	Sizes	Sized per order		
17	Collar Insignia	A 9674 Blackinton (No substitutions) Clutch back		
	Color	Full Color		
	Logo	None		
	Sizes	15/16"		
18	Hat Insignia	B262 + A4249 Blackinton (No substitutions) Screw Back		
	Color	Full Color		
	Logo	"Paramedic" "Grand Junction" 15/16"		
	Sizes	15/16"		
19	Dress Hat	R13W Keystone Uniform Caps (No substitutions)		
	Color	White and Black, Silver Band		
	Logo	None		
	Sizes	Sized per order		
20	Collar Insignia	A2875 Blackinton (No substitutions) Clutch back		
	Color	Rhodium		
	Logo	None		
	Sizes	15/16"		
21	Hat Insignia	A2866 Blackinton (No substitutions) Screw Back		
	Color	Rhodium		
	Logo	None		
	Sizes	1-5/8"		
22	Collar Insignia			
	Color	Rhodium		
	Logo	None		
	Sizes	15/16"		
23	Hat Insignia	A6864 Blackinton (No substitutions) Screw Back		
	Color	Rhodium		
	Logo	None		
	Sizes	1-5/8"		
24	Collar Insignia	A2886 Blackinton (No substitutions) Clutch back		
	Color	Rhodium		
	Logo	None		
	Sizes	15/16"		
25	Hat Insignia	A2327 Blackinton (No substitutions) Screw Back		
	Color	Rhodium		
	Logo	None		
	Sizes	1-5/8"		

4.16 RFP Tentative Time Schedule:

Request for Proposal available
Inquiry deadline, no questions after this date
Submittal deadline for proposals
Owner evaluation of proposals
Final selection
Contract execution

November 29, 2016 December 19, 2016 12:00 PM December 29, 2016 prior to 2:30 PM Dec 30 – Jan 11, 2017 January 12, 2017 January 13, 2017

SECTION 5.0: PREPARATION AND SUBMITTAL OF PROPOSALS

Submission: <u>Each proposal shall be submitted in electronic format only through the Rocky Mountain E-Purchasing website, http://www.bidnetdirect.com/colorado.</u> <u>This site offers both "free" and "paying" registration options that allow for full access of the Owner's documents and for electronic submission of proposals.</u> (Note: "free" registration may take up to 24 hours to process. Please Plan accordingly.) Please view our "Electronic Vendor Registration Guide" at http://www.gjcity.org/BidOpenings.aspx for details. The uploaded response to this RFP shall be a single PDF document with all required information included. For proper comparison and evaluation, the City requests that proposals be formatted as directed in Section 5.0 "Preparation and Submittal of Proposals." Offerors are required to indicate their interest in this Project, show their specific experience and address their capability to perform the Scope of Services in the Time Schedule as set forth herein. For proper comparison and evaluation, the Owner requires that proposals be formatted A to F.

- A. Cover Letter: Cover letter shall be provided which explains the Firm's interest in the project. The letter shall contain the name/address/phone number of the person who will serve as the firm's principal contact person with Owner's Contract Administrator and shall identify individual(s) who will be authorized to make presentations on behalf of the firm. The statement shall bear the signature of the person having proper authority to make formal commitments on behalf of the firm. By submitting a response to this solicitation the Contractor agrees to all requirements herein.
- **B.** Qualifications/Experience/Credentials: Proposers shall provide their qualifications for consideration as a contract provider to the City of Grand Junction and include prior experience in similar projects.
- C. Strategy and Implementation Plan: Describe your (the firm's) interpretation of the Owner's objectives with regard to this RFP. Describe the proposed strategy and/or plan for achieving the objectives of this RFP. The Firm may utilize a written narrative or any other printed technique to demonstrate his/her ability to satisfy the Scope of Services. The narrative should describe a logical progression of tasks and efforts starting with the initial steps or tasks to be accomplished and continuing until all proposed tasks are fully described and the RFP objectives are accomplished. Include a time schedule for completion of your firm's implementation plan and an estimate of time commitments from Owner staff.
- **D.** References: A minimum of three (3) references with their names, addresses and telephone numbers that can attest to your experience in projects of similar scope and size.
- **E. Fee Proposal:** Provide a complete list of costs using Solicitation Response Form found in Section 7.
- **F.** Additional Data (optional): Provide any additional information that will aid in evaluation of your qualifications with respect to this project, including any alternative ordering and/or inventory management options available.

SECTION 6.0: EVALUATION CRITERIA AND FACTORS

- **6.1 Evaluation:** An evaluation team shall review all responses and select the proposal or proposals that best demonstrate the capability in all aspects to perform the scope of services and possess the integrity and reliability that will ensure good faith performance.
- **6.2 Intent:** Only respondents who meet the qualification criteria will be considered. Therefore, it is imperative that the submitted proposal clearly indicate the firm's ability to provide the services described herein.

Submittal evaluations will be done in accordance with the criteria and procedure defined herein. The Owner reserves the right to reject any and all Statements. The following parameters will be used to evaluate the submittals (in no particular order of priority):

- Responsiveness of RFP
- Fees
- Compliance with Scope and Specifications
- Delivery time
- Established Business
- References
- Ordering and Shipping Procedures/System
- **6.3 Oral Interviews:** The Owner may invite the most qualified rated proposers to participate in oral interviews.
- **6.4 Award:** Firms shall be ranked or disqualified based on the criteria listed in Section 6.2. The Owner reserves the right to consider all of the information submitted and/or oral presentations, if required, in selecting the project Contractor.

SECTION 7.0: SOLICITATION RESPONSE FORM

Offeror must submit entire Form completed, dated and signed.

A)	Company	
B)	Initial delivery will take	days after receipt of order.
C)	Subsequent Deliveries will take	days after receipt of order.

D) PRICE SUBMITTAL:

	CATEGORY ONE		
Item	Description	Comments/Exceptions	Price Each
1	Watch Cap		
2	Baseball Cap		
2a	Baseball Cap - mesh		
3	Tee Shirt-Short Sleeve w/Rank		
4	Tee Shirt-Long Sleeve w/Rank		
5	Job Shirt w/patch, 1 st initial of first name, last name and rank		
6	Uniform Shorts		
7	Uniform Shirt-Short Sleeve		
8	Uniform Shirt-Long Sleeve		
9	Pants-Station		
10	Boston Belt		
11	Sweat Pants w/Pockets		
12	PT Shorts		
13	Winter Coat - First initial of first name and last name embroidered on a rectangular name plate (made from the same fabric as the coat) stitched on the right hand side. Rank shall be embroidered under name. Department Patch sewn on right front above name		
14	Sweat Shirt		
	CATEGORY TWO		
15	Tie 45045		
16	Dress Hat R13		
17	Collar Insignia A9674		
18	Hat Insignia B262+A4249		
19	Dress Hat R13W		
20	Collar Insignia A2875		
21	Hat Insignia A2866		
22	Collar Insignia A2940		
23	Hat Insignia A6864		
23	Collar Insignia A2886		
24	Hat Insignia A2327		

1.	Explain how you will handle clothing samples as stated in Section 4.5:
2.	Provide contact information for key contact person (Section 4.5.1):
3.	Explain in detail how your system will track and fulfill orders (Section 4.5.2):
4.	Explain how returns will be handled including turnaround time frame for correct item (Section 4.10):
5.	Explain how long it will take from the time an order is placed to the time it is received. Explain how you will handle late items. (Section 4.11):

The Owner reserves the right to accept any portion of the work to be performed at its discretion	
The undersigned has thoroughly examined the entire Request for Proposals and therefore submits the proposal and schedule of fees and services attached hereto.	
This offer is firm and irrevocable for sixty (60) days after the time and date set for receipt of proposals.	
The undersigned Offeror agrees to provide services and products in accordance with the terms and conditions contained in this Request for Proposal and as described in the Offeror's proposal attached hereto; as accepted by the Owner.	
Prices in the proposal have not knowingly been disaward.	closed with another provider and will not be prior to
Prices in this proposal have been arrived at independently, without consultation, communication or agreement for the purpose of restricting competition.	
 No attempt has been made nor will be to induce any other person or firm to submit a proposal for the purpose of restricting competition. 	
 The individual signing this proposal certifies that he/she is a legal agent of the offeror, authorized to represent the offeror and is legally responsible for the offer with regard to supporting documentation and prices provided. 	
 Direct purchases by the Owner are tax exempt from Colorado Sales or Use Tax. Tax exempt No. 98-903544. The undersigned certifies that no Federal, State, County or Municipal tax will be added to the above quoted prices. 	
 Prompt payment discount of per 	cent of the net dollar will be offered to the Owner if ys after the receipt of the invoice. Payment Terms
RECEIPT OF ADDENDA: the undersigned Contractor acknowledges receipt of Addenda to the Solicitation, Specifications, and other Contract Documents.	
State number of Addenda received:	
t is the responsibility of the Bidder to ensure all Addenda have been received and acknowledged.	
Company Name – (Typed or Printed)	Authorized Agent – (Typed or Printed)
Authorized Agent Signature	Title
Address of Offeror	Owner, State, and Zip Code
Phone Number	Fax Number
E-mail Address of Agent	Cell Phone Number

APPENDIX LIST

Appendix A- Letter Scramble Logo for Baseball Caps/Watch Ca	Appendix A-	 Letter Scramble 	E Logo for	Baseball Ca	ps/Watch	Caps
---	-------------	-------------------------------------	------------	-------------	----------	------

- Appendix B- Department Patch for Job Shirts/Coats/Uniform Shirts
- Appendix C- Department Logo (Front), and Fire Logo (Back) for Long/Short Sleeve Shirts
- Appendix D- Screened Department Logo for PT Shorts and Sweat Pants
- Appendix E- Department Patch with Name and Rank for Job Shirts
- Appendix F- Department Patch with Name and Rank for Winter Coat
- Appendix G- Department American Flag for Uniform Shirts

APPENDIX A

LETTER SCRAMBLE LOGO



APPENDIX B

DEPARTMENT PATCH



APPENDIX C

DEPARTMENT LOGO ON SHIRT FRONT





EIRE LOGO ON SHIRT BACK



APPENDIX D

SCREENED DEPARTMENT LOGO FOR PT SHORTS AND SWEAT PANTS



APPENDIX E

DEPARTMENT PATCH W/NAME AND RANK FOR JOB SHIRT



APPENDIX F

DEPARTMENT PATCH W/NAME AND RANK FOR WINTER COAT**



^{**} Please note that the name and rank is embroidered on a rectangular piece of fabric (the same color and type as the coat) and then stitched onto the coat.

APPENDIX G

DIRECTION OF FLAG ON RIGHT SLEEVE***



*** Please note that the flag is sewn on the right sleeve and the stars are on the right-hand side



Request for Proposal RFP-4304-16-SH

FIRE UNIFORMS AND WORK CLOTHING

RESPONSES DUE:

December 29, 2016 prior to 2:30 P.M.

Accepting Electronic Responses Only

Responses Only Submitted Through the Rocky Mountain E-Purchasing System http://www.bidnetdirect.com/colorado

(Purchasing Representative does not have access or control of the vendor side of RMEPS. If website or other problems arise during response submission, vendor <u>MUST</u> contact RMEPS to resolve issue prior to the response deadline. 800-835-4603)

PURCHASING REPRESENTATIVE:

Susan Hyatt susanh@gicity.org 970/244-1513

This solicitation has been developed specifically for a Request for Proposal intended to solicit competitive responses for this solicitation, and may not be the same as previous City of Grand Junction solicitations. All offerors are urged to thoroughly review this solicitation prior to submitting. Submittal by FAX, EMAIL or HARD COPY IS NOT ACCEPTABLE for this solicitation.

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL

Fire Uniforms and Work Clothing

TABLE OF CONTENTS

<u>Section</u>	
1.0	Administrative Information and Conditions for Submittal
2.0	General Contract Terms and Conditions
3.0	Insurance Requirements
4.0	Specifications/Scope of Services
5.0	Preparation and Submittal of Proposals
6.0	Evaluation Criteria and Factors
7.0	Solicitation Response Form

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL

SECTION 1.0: ADMINISTRATIVE INFORMATION & CONDITIONS FOR SUBMITTAL

1.1 Issuing Office: This Request for Proposal (RFP) is issued for the City of Grand Junction (Owner) on behalf of the Grand Junction Fire Department. All contact regarding this RFP is directed to:

RFP QUESTIONS:

Susan Hyatt susanh@gjcity.org

- **1.2 Purpose:** The purpose of this RFP is to obtain proposals from qualified professional firms to provide Fire Uniforms and Work Clothing.
- **1.3 The Owner**: The Owner is the City of Grand Junction, Colorado and is referred to throughout this Solicitation. The term Owner means the Owner or his authorized representative.
- 1.4 Compliance: All participating Offerors, by their signature hereunder, shall agree to comply with all conditions, requirements, and instructions of this RFP as stated or implied herein. Should the Owner omit anything from this packet which is necessary to the clear understanding of the requirements, or should it appear that various instructions are in conflict, the Offeror(s) shall secure instructions from the Purchasing Division prior to the date and time of the submittal deadline shown in this RFP.
- 1.5 Submission: Please refer to section 5.0 for what is to be included. Each proposal shall be submitted in electronic format only through the Rocky Mountain E-Purchasing website, http://www.bidnetdirect.com/colorado. This site offers both "free" and "paying" registration options that allow for full access of the Owner's documents and for electronic submission of proposals. (Note: "free" registration may take up to 24 hours to process. Please Plan accordingly.) Please view our "Electronic Vendor Registration Guide" at http://www.gicity.org/BidOpenings.aspx for details. The uploaded response to this RFP shall be a single PDF document with all required information included. For proper comparison and evaluation, the City requests that proposals be formatted as directed in Section 5.0 "Preparation and Submittal of Proposals." Submittals received that fail to follow this format may be ruled non-responsive.
- **1.6 Altering Proposals:** Any alterations made prior to opening date and time must be initialed by the signer of the proposal, guaranteeing authenticity. Proposals cannot be altered or amended after submission deadline.
- **1.7 Withdrawal of Proposal:** A proposal must be firm and valid for award and may not be withdrawn or canceled by the Offeror prior to the sixty-first (61st) day following the submittal deadline date and only prior to award. The Offeror so agrees upon submittal of their proposal. After award this statement is not applicable.

- 1.8 Acceptance of Proposal Content: The contents of the proposal of the successful Offeror shall become contractual obligations if acquisition action ensues. Failure of the successful Offeror to accept these obligations in a contract shall result in cancellation of the award and such vendor shall be removed from future solicitations.
- **1.9 Exclusion:** No oral, telegraphic, or telephonic proposals shall be considered.
- 1.10 Addenda: All Questions shall be submitted in writing to the appropriate person as shown in Section 1.1. Any interpretations, corrections and changes to this RFP or extensions to the opening/receipt date shall be made by a written Addendum to the RFP by the City Purchasing Division. Sole authority to authorize addenda shall be vested in the City of Grand Junction Purchasing Representative. Addenda will be issued electronically through the Rocky Mountain E-Purchasing website at www.rockymountainbidsystem.com. Offerors shall acknowledge receipt of all addenda in their proposal.
- 1.11 Exceptions and Substitutions: All proposals meeting the intent of this RFP shall be considered for award. Offerors taking exception to the specifications shall do so at their own risk. The Owner reserves the right to accept or reject any or all substitutions or alternatives. When offering substitutions and/or alternatives, Offeror must state these exceptions in the section pertaining to that area. Exception/substitution, if accepted, must meet or exceed the stated intent and/or specifications. The absence of such a list shall indicate that the Offeror has not taken exceptions, and if awarded a contract, shall hold the Offeror responsible to perform in strict accordance with the specifications or scope of work contained herein.
- 1.12 Confidential Material: All materials submitted in response to this RFP shall ultimately become public record and shall be subject to inspection after contract award. "Proprietary or Confidential Information" is defined as any information that is not generally known to competitors and which provides a competitive advantage. Unrestricted disclosure of proprietary information places it in the public domain. Only submittal information clearly identified with the words "Confidential Disclosure" and uploaded as a separate document shall establish a confidential, proprietary relationship. Any material to be treated as confidential or proprietary in nature must include a justification for the request. The request shall be reviewed and either approved or denied by the Purchasing Supervisor. If denied, the proposer shall have the opportunity to withdraw its entire proposal, or to remove the confidential or proprietary restrictions. Neither cost nor pricing information nor the total proposal shall be considered confidential or proprietary.
- 1.12 Response Material Ownership: All proposals become the property of the Owner upon receipt and shall only be returned to the proposer at the Owner's option. Selection or rejection of the proposal shall not affect this right. The Owner shall have the right to use all ideas or adaptations of the ideas contained in any proposal received in response to this RFP, subject to limitations outlined in the section 1.12 entitled "Confidential Material". Disqualification of a proposal does not eliminate this right.
- 1.13 Minimal Standards for Responsible Prospective Offerors: A prospective Offeror must affirmably demonstrate their responsibility. A prospective Offeror must meet the following requirements:

- Have adequate financial resources, or the ability to obtain such resources as required.
- Be able to comply with the required or proposed completion schedule.
- Have a satisfactory record of performance.
- Have a satisfactory record of integrity and ethics.
- Be otherwise qualified and eligible to receive an award and enter into a contract with the Owner.
- 1.14 Open Records: Proposals shall be received and publicly acknowledged at the location, date, and time stated herein. Offerors, their representatives and interested persons may be present. Proposals shall be received and acknowledged only so as to avoid disclosure of process. However, all proposals shall be open for public inspection after the contract is awarded. Trade secrets and confidential information contained in the proposal so identified by offer as such shall be treated as confidential by the Owner to the extent allowable in the Open Records Act.
- **1.15 Sales Tax:** City of Grand Junction is, by statute, exempt from the State Sales Tax and Federal Excise Tax; therefore, all fees shall not include taxes.
- 1.16 Public Opening: Proposals shall be opened in the City Hall Auditorium immediately following the proposal deadline. Offerors, their representatives and interested persons may be present. Only the names and locations on the proposing firms will be disclosed.

SECTION 2.0: GENERAL CONTRACT TERMS AND CONDITIONS

- 2.1. Acceptance of RFP Terms: A proposal submitted in response to this RFP shall constitute a binding offer. Acknowledgment of this condition shall be indicated on the Letter of Interest or Cover Letter by the autographic signature of the Offeror or an officer of the Offeror legally authorized to execute contractual obligations. A submission in response to the RFP acknowledges acceptance by the Offeror of all terms and conditions including compensation, as set forth herein. An Offeror shall identify clearly and thoroughly any variations between its proposal and the Owner's RFP requirements. Failure to do so shall be deemed a waiver of any rights to subsequently modify the terms of performance, except as outlined or specified in the RFP.
- 2.2. Execution, Correlation, Intent, and Interpretations: The Contract Documents shall be signed in not less than triplicate by the Owner (Owner) and Contractor. Owner will provide the contract. By executing the contract, the Contractor represents that he/she has visited the site, familiarized himself with the local conditions under which the Work is to be performed, and correlated his observations with the requirements of the Contract Documents. The Contract Documents are complementary, and what is required by any one, shall be as binding as if required by all. The intention of the documents is to include all labor, materials, equipment and other items necessary for the proper execution and completion of the scope of work as defined in the technical specifications and drawings contained herein. All drawings, specifications and copies furnished by the Owner are, and shall remain, Owner property. They are not to be used on any other project, and with the exception of one contract set for each party to the contract, are to be returned to the owner on request at the completion of the work.

- 2.3. Permits, Fees, & Notices: The Contractor shall secure and pay for all permits, governmental fees and licenses necessary for the proper execution and completion of the work. The Contractor shall give all notices and comply with all laws, ordinances, rules, regulations and orders of any public authority bearing on the performance of the work. If the Contractor observes that any of the Contract Documents are at variance in any respect, he shall promptly notify the Owner in writing, and any necessary changes shall be adjusted by approximate modification. If the Contractor performs any work knowing it to be contrary to such laws, ordinances, rules and regulations, and without such notice to the Owner, he shall assume full responsibility and shall bear all costs attributable.
- **2.4. Amendment:** No oral statement of any person shall modify or otherwise change, or affect the terms, conditions or specifications stated in the resulting contract. All amendments to the contract shall be made in writing by the Owner Purchasing Division.
- **2.5. Assignment:** The Offeror shall not sell, assign, transfer or convey any contract resulting from this RFP, in whole or in part, without the prior written approval from the Owner.
- 2.6. Compliance with Laws: Proposals must comply with all Federal, State, County and local laws governing or covering this type of service and the fulfillment of all ADA (Americans with Disabilities Act) requirements.
- **2.7. Confidentiality**: All information disclosed by the Owner to the Offeror for the purpose of the work to be done or information that comes to the attention of the Offeror during the course of performing such work is to be kept strictly confidential.
- **2.8. Conflict of Interest**: No public official and/or Owner employee shall have interest in any contract resulting from this RFP.
- 2.9. Contract: This Request for Proposal, submitted documents, and any negotiations, when properly accepted by the Owner, shall constitute a contract equally binding between the Owner and Offeror. The contract represents the entire and integrated agreement between the parties hereto and supersedes all prior negotiations, representations, or agreements, either written or oral, including the Proposal documents. The contract may be amended or modified with Change Orders, Field Orders, or Addendums.
- **2.10. Project Manager/Administrator:** The Project Manager, on behalf of the Owner, shall render decisions in a timely manner pertaining to the work proposed or performed by the Offeror. The Project Manager shall be responsible for approval and/or acceptance of any related performance of the Scope of Services.
- **2.11. Contract Termination**: This contract shall remain in effect until any of the following occurs: (1) contract expires; (2) completion of services; (3) acceptance of services or, (4) for convenience terminated by either party with a written *Notice of Cancellation* stating therein the reasons for such cancellation and the effective date of cancellation at least thirty days past notification.

- **2.12. Employment Discrimination:** During the performance of any services per agreement with the Owner, the Offeror, by submitting a Proposal, agrees to the following conditions:
 - 2.12.1. The Offeror shall not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment because of race, religion, color, sex, age, disability, citizenship status, marital status, veteran status, sexual orientation, national origin, or any legally protected status except when such condition is a legitimate occupational qualification reasonably necessary for the normal operations of the Offeror. The Offeror agrees to post in conspicuous places, visible to employees and applicants for employment, notices setting forth the provisions of this nondiscrimination clause.
 - **2.12.2.** The Offeror, in all solicitations or advertisements for employees placed by or on behalf of the Offeror, shall state that such Offeror is an Equal Opportunity Employer.
 - 2.12.3. Notices, advertisements, and solicitations placed in accordance with federal law, rule, or regulation shall be deemed sufficient for the purpose of meeting the requirements of this section.
- 2.13. Immigration Reform and Control Act of 1986 and Immigration Compliance: The Offeror certifies that it does not and will not during the performance of the contract employ illegal alien workers or otherwise violate the provisions of the Federal Immigration Reform and Control Act of 1986 and/or the immigration compliance requirements of State of Colorado C.R.S. § 8-17.5-101, et.seq. (House Bill 06-1343).
- **2.14.** Ethics: The Offeror shall not accept or offer gifts or anything of value nor enter into any business arrangement with any employee, official, or agent of the Owner.
- 2.15. Failure to Deliver: In the event of failure of the Offeror to deliver services in accordance with the contract terms and conditions, the Owner, after due oral or written notice, may procure the services from other sources and hold the Offeror responsible for any costs resulting in additional purchase and administrative services. This remedy shall be in addition to any other remedies that the Owner may have.
- **2.16.** Failure to Enforce: Failure by the Owner at any time to enforce the provisions of the contract shall not be construed as a waiver of any such provisions. Such failure to enforce shall not affect the validity of the contract or any part thereof or the right of the Owner to enforce any provision at any time in accordance with its terms.
- **2.17. Force Majeure:** The Offeror shall not be held responsible for failure to perform the duties and responsibilities imposed by the contract due to legal strikes, fires, riots, rebellions, and acts of God beyond the control of the Offeror, unless otherwise specified in the contract.
- 2.18. Indemnification: Offeror shall defend, indemnify and save harmless the Owner, State of Colorado, and all its officers, employees, insurers, and self-insurance pool, from and against all liability, suits, actions, or other claims of any character, name and description brought for or on account of any injuries or damages received or sustained by any person, persons, or property on account of any negligent act or fault of the Offeror, or of any Offeror's agent, employee, subcontractor or supplier in the execution of, or

performance under, any contract which may result from proposal award. Offeror shall pay any judgment with cost which may be obtained against the Owner growing out of such injury or damages.

- 2.19. Independent Firm: The Offeror shall be legally considered an Independent Firm and neither the Firm nor its employees shall, under any circumstances, be considered servants or agents of the Owner. The Owner shall be at no time legally responsible for any negligence or other wrongdoing by the Firm, its servants, or agents. The Owner shall not withhold from the contract payments to the Firm any federal or state unemployment taxes, federal or state income taxes, Social Security Tax or any other amounts for benefits to the Firm. Further, the Owner shall not provide to the Firm any insurance coverage or other benefits, including Workers' Compensation, normally provided by the Owner for its employees.
- 2.20. Nonconforming Terms and Conditions: A proposal that includes terms and conditions that do not conform to the terms and conditions of this Request for Proposal is subject to rejection as non-responsive. The Owner reserves the right to permit the Offeror to withdraw nonconforming terms and conditions from its proposal prior to a determination by the Owner of non-responsiveness based on the submission of nonconforming terms and conditions.
- **2.21. Ownership:** All plans, prints, designs, concepts, etc., shall become the property of the Owner.
- **2.22. Oral Statements:** No oral statement of any person shall modify or otherwise affect the terms, conditions, or specifications stated in this document and/or resulting agreement. All modifications to this request and any agreement must be made in writing by the Owner.
- 2.23. Patents/Copyrights: The Offeror agrees to protect the Owner from any claims involving infringements of patents and/or copyrights. In no event shall the Owner be liable to the Offeror for any/all suits arising on the grounds of patent(s)/copyright(s) infringement. Patent/copyright infringement shall null and void any agreement resulting from response to this RFP.
- **2.24.** Remedies: The Offeror and Owner agree that both parties have all rights, duties, and remedies available as stated in the Uniform Commercial Code.
- **2.25. Venue**: Any agreement as a result of responding to this RFP shall be deemed to have been made in, and shall be construed and interpreted in accordance with, the laws of the City of Grand Junction, Mesa County, Colorado.
- **2.26.** Expenses: Expenses incurred in preparation, submission and presentation of this RFP are the responsibility of the company and can not be charged to the Owner.
- **2.27. Sovereign Immunity:** The Owner specifically reserves its right to sovereign immunity pursuant to Colorado State Law as a defense to any action arising in conjunction to this agreement.

- 2.28. Public Funds/Non-Appropriation of Funds: Funds for payment have been provided through the City of Grand Junction budget approved by the City Council for the stated fiscal year only. State of Colorado statutes prohibit the obligation and expenditure of public funds beyond the fiscal year for which a budget has been approved. Therefore, anticipated orders or other obligations that may arise past the end of the stated City of Grand Junction fiscal year shall be subject to budget approval. Any contract will be subject to and must contain a governmental non-appropriation of funds clause.
- 2.29. Collusion Clause: Each Offeror by submitting a proposal certifies that it is not party to any collusive action or any action that may be in violation of the Sherman Antitrust Act. Any and all proposals shall be rejected if there is evidence or reason for believing that collusion exists among the proposers. The Owner may or may not, at the discretion of the Owner Purchasing Representative, accept future proposals for the same service or commodities for participants in such collusion.
- 2.30. Gratuities: The proposer certifies and agrees that no gratuities, kickbacks or contingency fees were paid in connection with this contract, nor were any fees, commissions, gifts or other considerations made contingent upon the award of this contract. If the proposer breaches or violates this warranty, the Owner may, at their discretion, terminate this contract without liability to the Owner.
- 2.31. Safety Warranty: Offeror also warrants that the services performed shall conform to the standards declared by the US Department of Labor under the Occupational Safety and Health Act of 1970.
- 2.32. OSHA Standards: All Offerors agree and warrant that services performed in response to this invitation shall conform to the standards declared by the US Department of Labor under the Occupational Safety and Health Act of 1970 (OSHA). In the event the services do not conform to OSHA Standards, the Owner may require the services to be redone at no additional expense to the Owner.
- **2.33. Performance of the Contract:** The Owner reserves the right to enforce the performance of the contract in any manner prescribed by law or deemed to be in the best interest of the Owner in the event of breach or default of resulting contract award.
- **2.34. Benefit Claims:** The Owner shall not provide to the Offeror any insurance coverage or other benefits, including Worker's Compensation, normally provided by the Owner for its employees.
- 2.35. Default: The Owner reserves the right to terminate the contract immediately in the event the Offeror fails to meet delivery or completion schedules, or otherwise perform in accordance with the accepted proposal. Breach of contract or default authorizes the Owner to purchase like services elsewhere and charge the full increase in cost to the defaulting Offeror.
- **2.36. Multiple Offers:** Proposers must determine for themselves which product to offer. If said proposer chooses to submit more than one offer, THE ALTERNATE OFFER must be clearly marked "Alternate Proposal". The Owner reserves the right to make award in the best interest of the Owner.

2.37. Cooperative Purchasing: Purchases as a result of this solicitation are primarily for the Owner. Other governmental entities may be extended the opportunity to utilize the resultant contract award with the agreement of the successful provider and the participating agencies. All participating entities will be required to abide by the specifications, terms, conditions and pricings established in this Proposal. The quantities furnished in this proposal document are for only the Owner. It does not include quantities for any other jurisdiction. The Owner will be responsible only for the award for our jurisdiction. Other participating entities will place their own awards on their respective Purchase Orders through their purchasing office or use their purchasing card for purchase/payment as authorized or agreed upon between the provider and the individual entity. The Owner accepts no liability for payment of orders placed by other participating jurisdictions that choose to piggy-back on our solicitation. Orders placed by participating jurisdictions under the terms of this solicitation will indicate their specific delivery and invoicing instructions.

2.38. Definitions:

- **2.38.1.** "Contractor" refers to the person, partnership, firm or corporation entering into an Agreement with the Owner for the services required and the legal representatives of said party or the agent appointed to act for said party in the performance of the service(s) contracted for.
- **2.38.2.** "Offeror" refers to the person or persons legally authorized by the Consultant to make an offer and/or submit a bid (fee) proposal in response to the Owner's RFP.
- **2.38.3.** The term "Work" includes all labor necessary to produce the requirements by the Contract Documents, and all materials and equipment incorporated or to be incorporated in such construction.
- 2.38.4. "Owner" is the City of Grand Junction, Colorado and is referred to throughout the Contract Documents. The term Owner means the Owner or his authorized representative. The Owner shall, at all times, have access to the work wherever it is in preparation and progress. The Contractor shall provide facilities for such access. The Owner will make periodic visits to the site to familiarize himself generally with the progress and quality of work and to determine, in general, if the work is proceeding in accordance with the contract documents. Based on such observations and the Contractor's Application for Payment, the Owner will determine the amounts owing to the Contractor and will issue Certificates for Payment in such amounts, as provided in the contract. The Owner will have authority to reject work which does not conform to the Contract documents. Whenever, in his reasonable opinion, he considers it necessary or advisable to insure the proper implementation of the intent of the Contract Documents, he will have authority to require the Contractor to stop the work or any portion, or to require special inspection or testing of the work, whether or not such work can be then be fabricated, installed, or completed. The Owner will not be responsible for the acts or omissions of the Contractor, and sub-Contractor, or any of their agents or employees, or any other persons performing any of the work.
- 2.38.5. "Contractor" is the person or organization identified as such in the Agreement and is referred to throughout the Contract Documents. The term Contractor means the Contractor or his authorized representative. The Contractor shall

carefully study and compare the General Contract Conditions of the Contract, Specification and Drawings, Scope of Work, Addenda and Modifications and shall at once report to the Owner any error, inconsistency or omission he may discover. Contractor shall not be liable to the Owner for any damage resulting from such errors, inconsistencies or omissions. The Contractor shall not commence work without clarifying Drawings, Specifications, or Interpretations.

- **2.38.6.** "Sub-Contractor is a person or organization who has a direct contract with the Contractor to perform any of the work at the site. The term sub-contractor is referred to throughout the contract documents and means a sub-contractor or his authorized representative.
- 2.39 Public Disclosure Record: If the bidder has knowledge of their employee(s) or sub-Bidders having an immediate family relationship with a Owner employee or elected official, the bidder must provide the Purchasing Representative with the name(s) of these individuals. These individuals are required to file an acceptable "Public Disclosure Record", a statement of financial interest, before conducting business with the Owner.
- 2.40 Keep Jobs in Colorado Act: Developer shall be responsible for ensuring compliance with Article 17 of Title 8, Colorado Revised Statutes requiring 80% Colorado labor to be employed on public works projects. Developer shall, upon reasonable notice provided by the Owner, permit the Owner to inspect documentation of identification and residency required by C.R.S. §8-17-101(2)(a). If Developer claims it is entitled to a waiver pursuant to C.R.S. §8-17-101(1), Developer shall state that there is insufficient Colorado labor to perform the work such that compliance with Article 17 would create an undue burden that would substantially prevent a project from proceeding to completion, and shall include evidence demonstrating the insufficiency and undue burden in its response.

Unless expressly granted a waiver by the Owner pursuant to C.R.S. §8-17-101(1), Developer shall be responsible for ensuring compliance with Article 17 of Title 8, Colorado Revised Statutes requiring 80% Colorado labor to be employed on public works. Developer shall, upon reasonable notice provided by the Owner, permit the Owner to inspect documentation of identification and residency required by C.R.S. §8-17-101(2)(a).

"Public Works project" is defined as:

- (a) any construction, alteration, repair, demolition, or improvement of any land, building, structure, facility, road, highway, bridge, or other public improvement suitable for and intended for use in the promotion of the public health, welfare, or safety and any maintenance programs for the upkeep of such projects
- (b) for which appropriate or expenditure of moneys may be reasonably expected to be \$500,000.00 or more in the aggregate for any fiscal year
- (c) except any project that receives federal moneys.

SECTION 3.0: INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS

Insurance Requirements: The selected Firm agrees to procure and maintain, at its own cost, policy(s) of insurance sufficient to insure against all liability, claims, demands, and other obligations assumed by the Firm pursuant to this Section. Such insurance shall be in addition to any other insurance requirements imposed by this Contract or by law. The Firm shall not be relieved of any liability, claims, demands, or other obligations assumed pursuant to this Section by reason of its failure to procure or maintain insurance in sufficient amounts, durations, or types.

Firm shall procure and maintain and, if applicable, shall cause any Subcontractor of the Firm to procure and maintain insurance coverage listed below. Such coverage shall be procured and maintained with forms and insurers acceptable to The Owner. All coverage shall be continuously maintained to cover all liability, claims, demands, and other obligations assumed by the Firm pursuant to this Section. In the case of any claims-made policy, the necessary retroactive dates and extended reporting periods shall be procured to maintain such continuous coverage. Minimum coverage limits shall be as indicated below unless specified otherwise in the Special Conditions:

(a) Worker Compensation insurance to cover obligations imposed by applicable laws for any employee engaged in the performance of work under this Contract, and Employers' Liability insurance with minimum limits of:

```
ONE MILLION DOLLARS ($1,000,000) each accident, ONE MILLION DOLLARS ($1,000,000) disease - policy limit, and ONE MILLION DOLLARS ($1,000,000) disease - each employee
```

(b) General Liability insurance with minimum combined single limits of:

```
ONE MILLION DOLLARS ($1,000,000) each occurrence and ONE MILLION DOLLARS ($1,000,000) per job aggregate.
```

The policy shall be applicable to all premises and operations. The policy shall include coverage for bodily injury, broad form property damage (including completed operations), personal injury (including coverage for contractual and employee acts), blanket contractual, products, and completed operations. The policy shall include coverage for explosion, collapse, and underground hazards. The policy shall contain a severability of interests provision.

(c) Comprehensive Automobile Liability insurance with minimum combined single limits for bodily injury and property damage of not less than:

```
ONE MILLION DOLLARS ($1,000,000) each occurrence and ONE MILLION DOLLARS ($1,000,000) aggregate
```

This policy shall provide coverage to protect the contractor against liability incurred as a result of the professional services performed as a result of responding to this Solicitation.

With respect to each of Consultant's owned, hired, or non-owned vehicles assigned to be used in performance of the Work. The policy shall contain a severability of interests provision. The policies required by paragraphs (a), (b), and (c) above shall be endorsed to include the Owner and the Owner's officers and employees as additional insureds. Every policy required above

shall be primary insurance, and any insurance carried by the Owner, its officers, or its employees, or carried by or provided through any insurance pool of the Owner, shall be excess and not contributory insurance to that provided by Consultant. No additional insured endorsement to any required policy shall contain any exclusion for bodily injury or property damage arising from completed operations. The Consultant shall be solely responsible for any deductible losses under any policy required above.

SECTION 4.0: SPECIFICATIONS/SCOPE OF SERVICES

- 4.1. General/Background: Grand Junction Firefighters and Emergency Medical Services teams provide tactical response to fire and medical emergency and non-emergency incidents for Grand Junction, Colorado, and the surrounding area serving a population of approximately 80,000. Professional looking uniforms and work clothing are an important component for the workforce. This Request for Proposals is to establish a price agreement for an open ended contract basis to supply Fire Uniforms and Work Clothing for the City of Grand Junction Fire Department. The clothing will be purchased on behalf of qualified employees by the City under the terms and pricing as established in this solicitation. All pricing is to include the cost of screen printing and embroidery.
- 4.2. Contract Period: The initial contract period shall be twelve (12) months beginning upon the execution of a subsequent contract. The awarded contractor and the City covenant and agree that this Proposal or subsequent contract may, upon mutual agreement of the supplier and the City, be extended under the terms and conditions of the contract for three (3) additional one (1) year periods, contingent upon the applicable fiscal year funding.
- **4.3. Special Conditions/Provisions:** The contract(s) established as a result of this Request for Proposal is to provide uniforms and work clothing for the Grand Junction Fire Department.

In order to facilitate flexibility of purchase for various clothing items that one vendor may not be capable of supplying, <u>award will be made by category</u> based on the proposal pricing and brand identification, per the attached minimum clothing specifications. This solicitation may result in a split award with more than one vendor.

GROUP CATEGORIES ARE:

Category One

Watch Cap
Baseball Cap
Tee Shirts-Short Sleeve
Tee Shirts-Long Sleeve
Job Shirts
Uniform Cargo Shorts
Uniform Shirts-Short Sleeve
Uniform Shirts-Long Sleeve
Pants-Station
Boston Belts- Velcro with basket weave

Sweatpants- Drawstring with pockets and non-elastic bottom Pt Shorts- Drawstring with pockets Winter Coat Sweatshirts

Category Two (Uniform Dress Accessories)

Tie
Dress Hat
Collar Insignia (pin according to rank)
Hat Insignia (pin according to rank)

4.4. Specifications/Scope of Services: All clothing supplied is to be in accordance with the attached specifications. Alternate proposals must be clearly noted on the price proposal as an exception to the specifications. If no specification exception is noted on the proposal sheet, it will be understood that the clothing to be supplied is as specified. Subquality garments will be cause for rejection and the garments will be returned to the successful contract provider. The provider will be required to replace sub-quality garments at no additional cost to the City.

Proposal price(s) shall include the cost of embroidery or screen printing of the Fire Department logo on the following clothing: baseball caps, watch caps, tee shirts, sweatshirts, sweat pants, shorts, and embroidery on job shirts. Logos are restricted to the City of Grand Junction Fire Department Logo – artwork to be provided to the awarded contractor. Patches that appear on the dress shirts will be provided and sewn to the garment by the awarded supplier. The detailed specifications in Section 4.15 indicate whether each item is embroidered or screen printed.

If, during the contract period, the contractor's cost for items as awarded are substantially increased, the contractor may apply to the Purchasing Manager for a contract price review. No review will be allowed prior to the initial contract anniversary date. The Purchasing Manager must be notified thirty (30) days prior to any price increase effective date. Requests for price increases must be substantiated by written documentation. Adjustments, if allowed, will not apply to any outstanding orders. The prices shown on the pricing proposal are to include all costs to the City of Grand Junction. The City's State of Colorado Sales and Use Tax Exemption account number is 98-03544.

- 4.5. Supplier Responsibilities: Proposers must accept responsibility for verification of material availability, production schedules, and other pertinent data prior to submission of proposal and delivery time promised. Samples of the clothing specified in variety of sizes including tall shall be readily available for the Fire Fighters to try on. Provide an explanation of how this would work in your proposal. The contract provider must specify the delivery time (number of days) required after the orders are placed by the appropriate Fire Department Representative. It is the responsibility of the proposer to notify the City immediately via email if the items specified are discontinued, replaced, or not available past the specified delivery time.
 - 4.5.1 The supplier must assign one key contact person in their organization, readily available the majority of times, that City personnel can communicate with regarding terms, conditions, and problems relative to the contract.

- 4.5.2 Email orders will be accepted by the vendor. <u>Explain how your system will track and fulfill the order(s).</u>
- 4.5.3 Upon delivery, each box delivered shall contain a packing slip detailing items contained in the box. Each order within the box shall be individually packaged per employee name with a copy of the order form included with each order.
- **4.6. City Responsibilities:** The frequency with which orders are placed will be determined by the City.

Each order will be placed by employee name, date of order, type of garment, size, and if rank is required, etc. The Contract Administrator will provide the correct spelling and rank designation on each order. The City shall provide the embroidered patches.

4.7 City Contract Administrator

Maranda Jones
Grand Junction Fire Department
Phone No. (970) 549-5813
Fax No. (970) 549-5810
marandai@gicity.org

4.8 Vendor Samples: Samples of clothing items (without logo) may be requested from the awarded supplier(s). All samples submitted for evaluation shall be the brand name specified and be representative of the items the bidder intends to furnish under the specifications in this solicitation. Product samples provided for evaluation under this contract shall be returned at the conclusion of the contract; therefore they will not be paid for and should not be invoiced by the proposer. The Owner reserves the right to be the sole judge as to the acceptability of the product offered.

Samples, if requested, shall be directed to the attention of **Contract Administrator** at the following address:

Grand Junction Fire Department Clothing Administrator 625 Ute Avenue Grand Junction, CO 81501

- **4.9 Estimated Volume**: Approximately 130 individual employees are currently authorized for clothing under this program. Clothing is purchased on an as-needed basis to comply with department policy.
- **4.10** Turn-Around-Time: Orders received by supplier shall be filled and delivered within <u>two</u> <u>weeks</u> of the order request. If an order has been placed and cannot be filled within the specified delivery time a Contract Administrator will be notified by e-mail.
- **4.11 Delivery**: All orders shall be delivered to Grand Junction Fire Department, 625 Ute Avenue, Grand Junction, CO 81501, attention; Clothing Administrator. If an item is received that is an incorrect size or style, the item shall be returned at the vendor's

- expense. <u>In your proposal indicate how returns are addressed and the time it will take to</u> receive a correct clothing item.
- **4.12 Invoices**: Payments will be made by the City upon receipt and acceptance of the clothing by the Contract Administrator. The vendor shall not invoice for clothing that has not been delivered, verified by an authorized clothing form and accepted by the Contract Administrator. Invoices are to be emailed to fire@gjcity.org for processing.
- 4.13 Conflicts/Complaints: It is the intent that the administration of the contract will be accomplished between the City's Contract Administrator and the provider(s). However, if a disagreement develops between the provider and the City's Contract Administrator, the Purchasing Representative noted on the front of this document shall be contacted to assist in resolution of any disagreements. Any contradiction or complaints should be directed to the Purchasing Representative in writing, with a copy mailed to Contract Administrator.
- **4.14** Fire Department Logo And Screen Printing Requirements: The logo is two colors, white and red, no deviations allowed. As a key identifier and brand for the City of Grand Junction FIRE Departments, the logo must be used consistently and correctly in order to perform its function, and properly represent the integrity of the City.

All printing shall be approved by the City of Grand Junction prior to printing a specific type of clothing. Embroidered items with patch shall have first initial and last name with the rank added below the name on the right side, and the patch on the left side. Refer to the Specifications in Section 6 and the following Appendix list to verify which garments have a screened logo and which garments are embroidered.

Letter Scramble - Appendix A.

Department Patch – Appendix B.

Department Logo Front and Fire Logo Back – Appendix C.

Department Logo for Work Out Shorts and Sweat Pants – Appendix D.

Department Patch w/Name and Rank for Job Shirt – Appendix E.

Department Patch w/Name and Rank for Winter Coat – Appendix F.

Department Flag for Uniform Shirts – Appendix G.

4.15 Scope: The intent of this specification is to delineate the minimum requirements that will be accepted from vendors/manufacturers that furnish City of Grand Junction Fire Department Uniforms and Work Clothing.

Clothing Item Description		Description	
CATEGORY ONE			

1	Watch cap	Port and Company Brand - Model No. CP90 (no substitutions)		
<u> </u>	Color	Navy		
		Embroidered letter scramble (Red letters with white border). See		
	Scramble	Appendix A		
	Size	One size fits most		
2	Baseball Cap	Flexfit Brand- Model No.6477 Wool Blend (no substitutions)		
	Color	Dark Navy		
	Scramble	Embroidered letter scramble. See Appendix A		
	Size	Flexfit- Sm-Med, L-XL		
2a	Baseball Cap	Flexfit Brand – Model No. 6777 Athletic Mesh Hat		
	Color	Dark Navy		
	Scramble	Embroidered letter scramble. See Appendix A		
	Size	Flexfit- Sm-Med, L-XL		
3	Tee Shirt-Short	Gildan Brand- Model No. 2000 6 oz mens		
	Sleeve			
	Color	Navy		
	Logo	Silk screened on the back of the shirt with FIRE (red letters with white		
		border) surrounded by Grand Junction (Top) (white letters) Department		
		(bottom) white letters, Screened Department Logo on left front chest. Rank		
	Sizes:	printed under logo. See Appendix C Small, Medium, Large, XL, 2X, 3X. 4X and Tall		
4				
4	Tee Shirt-Long Sleeve	Gildan Brand- Model No. G2400 6.5 oz mens		
	Color	Navy		
	Logo	Silk screened on the back of the shirt with FIRE (red letters with white		
	Logo	border) surrounded by Grand Junction (Top) (white letters) Department		
		(bottom) white letters, Screened Department Logo on left front chest.		
		Rank printed under logo. See Appendix C		
	Sizes:	Medium, Large, XL, 2X, 3X, 4X and Tall		
5	Job Shirts	5.11 Brand- Water Repellant- Model No. 72363 (no substitutions).		
	Color	Fire Navy		
	Patch	First initial of first name and last name embroidered on right hand side.		
		Rank shall be embroidered under name. Department Patch sewn on left		
		front.		
	Sizes	See Appendix E		
Ļ		Small, Medium, Large, XL, 2X, 3X,		
6	Uniform Shorts	Workrite Brand - Model No.425NX60 (no substitutions)		
	Color	Navy		
	Logo	None		
	Sizes	Waist 28 - 54		
7	Uniform Shirt-	Workrite Brand - Model No. 730NX45 (no substitutions)		
	Short Sleeve	The same the same that the sam		
	Color	Navy		
	Patch	Department Patch sewn on Left upper sleeve, 1" down from shoulder seam,		
		centered, as well as Department American Flag sewn on Right upper		
		sleeve, 1" down from shoulder seam, centered, with stars facing toward		
		heart. See Appendix B & G.		
	Sizes	38, 40, 42, 44, 46, 48, 50, 52, 54. Available in Tall Sizes.		
8	Uniform Shirt-			
	Long Sleeve	Workrite Brand - Model No.735NX45 (no substitutions)		

	Color	Navy
		Department Patch sewn on Left upper sleeve, 1" down from shoulder seam,
		centered, as well as Department American Flag sewn on Right upper
		sleeve, 1" down from shoulder seam, centered, with stars facing toward
	Patch	heart. See Appendix B & G.
	Sizes	38, 40, 42, 44, 46, 48, 50, 52, 54. Available in Tall Sizes.
9	Pants-Station	Workrite Brand - Model No. 402NX75 (no substitutions)
	Color	Navy
	Logo	None
	Sizes	28-54 waist, inseam 30-36". Sizes over 36" inseam will be left unhemmed.
10	Boston Belt	Standard Duty Garrison Belt, plain black leather with nickel buckle, 1.75"
		Model No. 6605
	Color	Black
	Sizes	(inches) 24, 26, 28, 30, 32, 34, 36, 38, 40, 42, 44, 46, 48, 50, 52, 54
11	Sweat Pants w/	Gildan Brand- Model No. 12300 - 50% cotton/50% polyester 9.3 ounce,
	Pockets	inside drawstring. Side entry pockets, graded inseam, open bottom leg
		opening.
	Color	Navy
	Logo	Screen printed Department Logo on left thigh. See Appendix D
	Sizes	Medium, Large, X Large
12	PT Shorts	5.11 Brand – Style No. 43061. Drawstring waist, side seam pockets, poly
		cotton blend, (basketball short length preferred, 10" or 11" inseam)
	Color	Navy
	Logo	Screen printed Department Logo on left thigh. See Appendix D
	Sizes	Medium, Large, XL, 2X
13	Winter Coat	Blauer Brand- with Crosstech Fabric - Model No. 9845Z
	Color	First initial of first name and last name embroidered on a rectangular name
		plate (made from the same fabric as the coat) stitched on the right hand
		side. Rank shall be embroidered under name. Department Patch sewn on
	•	right front above name. See Appendix F
	Sizes	M-3X and Tall
14	Sweat Shirt	Gildan Brand- Model No. G90000 9.5 oz mens
	Color	Navy
	Logo	Silk screened with FIRE (Red Letters with white border) surrounded by
		Grand Junction (Top) (White Letters) Department (Bottom) White letters
		on back with screened Department Logo on left front. Rank printed under
		logo. See Appendix C
	Sizes	Medium, Large, XL, 2X, 3X, 4X and Tall

	Clothing Item	Description			
	CATEGORY TWO – Uniform Dress Accessories				
15	Tie	45045 Uniform Cravats (No substitutions)			
	Color	Black			
	Logo None				
	Sizes	18" – 22"			
16	Dress Hat	Keystone Uniform Caps R13 . (No substitutions)			
	Color Navy Black Band				

	Logo	None			
	Sizes	Sized per order			
17	Collar Insignia	A 9674 Blackinton (No substitutions) Clutch back			
	Color	Full Color			
	Logo	None			
	Sizes	15/16"			
18	Hat Insignia	B262 + A4249 Blackinton (No substitutions) Screw Back			
	Color	Full Color			
	Logo	"Paramedic" "Grand Junction"			
	Sizes	15/16"			
19	Dress Hat	R13W Keystone Uniform Caps (No substitutions)			
	Color	White and Black, Silver Band			
	Logo	None			
	Sizes	Sized per order			
20	Collar Insignia	A2875 Blackinton (No substitutions) Clutch back			
	Color	Rhodium			
	Logo	None			
	Sizes	15/16"			
21	Hat Insignia	A2866 Blackinton (No substitutions) Screw Back			
	Color	Rhodium			
	Logo	None			
	Sizes	1-5/8"			
22	Collar Insignia	A2940 Blackinton (No substitutions) Clutch back			
	Color	Rhodium			
	Logo	None			
	Sizes	15/16"			
23	Hat Insignia	A6864 Blackinton (No substitutions) Screw Back			
	Color	Rhodium			
	Logo	None			
	Sizes	1-5/8"			
24	Collar Insignia	A2886 Blackinton (No substitutions) Clutch back			
	Color	Rhodium			
	Logo	None			
	Sizes	15/16"			
25	Hat Insignia	A2327 Blackinton (No substitutions) Screw Back			
	Color	Rhodium			
	Logo	None			
	Sizes	1-5/8"			

4.16 RFP Tentative Time Schedule:

Request for Proposal available
Inquiry deadline, no questions after this date
Submittal deadline for proposals
Owner evaluation of proposals
Final selection
Contract execution

November 29, 2016 December 19, 2016 12:00 PM December 29, 2016 prior to 2:30 PM Dec 30 – Jan 11, 2017 January 12, 2017 January 13, 2017

SECTION 5.0: PREPARATION AND SUBMITTAL OF PROPOSALS

Submission: Each proposal shall be submitted in electronic format only through the Rocky Mountain E-Purchasing website, http://www.bidnetdirect.com/colorado. This site offers both "free" and "paying" registration options that allow for full access of the Owner's documents and for electronic submission of proposals. (Note: "free" registration may take up to 24 hours to process. Please Plan accordingly.) Please view our "Electronic Vendor Registration Guide" at http://www.gicity.org/BidOpenings.aspx for details. The uploaded response to this RFP shall be a single PDF document with all required information included. For proper comparison and evaluation, the City requests that proposals be formatted as directed in Section 5.0 "Preparation and Submittal of Proposals." Offerors are required to indicate their interest in this Project, show their specific experience and address their capability to perform the Scope of Services in the Time Schedule as set forth herein. For proper comparison and evaluation, the Owner requires that proposals be formatted A to F.

- A. Cover Letter: Cover letter shall be provided which explains the Firm's interest in the project. The letter shall contain the name/address/phone number of the person who will serve as the firm's principal contact person with Owner's Contract Administrator and shall identify individual(s) who will be authorized to make presentations on behalf of the firm. The statement shall bear the signature of the person having proper authority to make formal commitments on behalf of the firm. By submitting a response to this solicitation the Contractor agrees to all requirements herein.
- **B.** Qualifications/Experience/Credentials: Proposers shall provide their qualifications for consideration as a contract provider to the City of Grand Junction and include prior experience in similar projects.
- C. Strategy and Implementation Plan: Describe your (the firm's) interpretation of the Owner's objectives with regard to this RFP. Describe the proposed strategy and/or plan for achieving the objectives of this RFP. The Firm may utilize a written narrative or any other printed technique to demonstrate his/her ability to satisfy the Scope of Services. The narrative should describe a logical progression of tasks and efforts starting with the initial steps or tasks to be accomplished and continuing until all proposed tasks are fully described and the RFP objectives are accomplished. Include a time schedule for completion of your firm's implementation plan and an estimate of time commitments from Owner staff.
- **D.** References: A minimum of three (3) references with their names, addresses and telephone numbers that can attest to your experience in projects of similar scope and size.
- **E. Fee Proposal:** Provide a complete list of costs using Solicitation Response Form found in Section 7.
- **F.** Additional Data (optional): Provide any additional information that will aid in evaluation of your qualifications with respect to this project, including any alternative ordering and/or inventory management options available.

SECTION 6.0: EVALUATION CRITERIA AND FACTORS

- **6.1 Evaluation:** An evaluation team shall review all responses and select the proposal or proposals that best demonstrate the capability in all aspects to perform the scope of services and possess the integrity and reliability that will ensure good faith performance.
- **6.2 Intent:** Only respondents who meet the qualification criteria will be considered. Therefore, it is imperative that the submitted proposal clearly indicate the firm's ability to provide the services described herein.

Submittal evaluations will be done in accordance with the criteria and procedure defined herein. The Owner reserves the right to reject any and all Statements. The following parameters will be used to evaluate the submittals (in no particular order of priority):

- Responsiveness of RFP
- Fees
- Compliance with Scope and Specifications
- Delivery time
- Established Business
- References
- Ordering and Shipping Procedures/System
- **6.3 Oral Interviews:** The Owner may invite the most qualified rated proposers to participate in oral interviews.
- **6.4 Award:** Firms shall be ranked or disqualified based on the criteria listed in Section 6.2. The Owner reserves the right to consider all of the information submitted and/or oral presentations, if required, in selecting the project Contractor.

SECTION 7.0: SOLICITATION RESPONSE FORM

Offeror must submit entire Form completed, dated and signed.

A) Company Neve's Uniforms & Equipment

B) Initial delivery will take 30-45 days after receipt of order.

C) Subsequent Deliveries will take 15-30 days after receipt of order.

D) PRICE SUBMITTAL:

	CA	TEGORY ONE				
Item	Description	Comments/Exceptions	Price Each			
1	Watch Cap		\$14.95			
2	Baseball Cap		\$20.95			
2a	Baseball Cap - mesh		\$19.65			
3	Tee Shirt-Short Sleeve w/Rank	size 3XL \$26.50, SM-2XL Tall \$27.50, 3XL Tall \$32.50	\$23.50			
4	Tee Shirt-Long Sleeve w/Rank	size 3XL \$30.95, SM-2XL Tall \$31.95, 3XL Tall \$36.95	\$27.95			
5	Job Shirt w/patch, 1 st initial of first name, last name and rank	size 3XL \$86.95	\$79.95			
6	Uniform Shorts	size 44-50 \$132.95	\$106.95			
7	Uniform Shirt-Short Sleeve	size 52-58 \$106.95	\$88.95			
8	Uniform Shirt-Long Sleeve	size 52-58 \$135.95	\$111.95			
9	Pants-Station	size 44-50 \$128.95	\$102.95			
10	Boston Belt		\$16.90			
11	Sweat Pants w/Pockets	size 2XL and 3XL \$21.95	\$19.95			
12	PT Shorts	size 3XL \$38.95	\$34.95			
13	Winter Coat - First initial of first name and last name embroidered on a rectangular name plate (made from the same fabric as the coat) stitched on the right hand side. Rank shall be embroidered under name. Department Patch sewn on right front above name	Price is for coat shell only- liner not included. Jacket liners can be purchased separately #4650 \$63.95 fleece, or #4660 \$117.95 soft shell. Jacket oversize 2XL \$345.95, 3XL \$375.95	\$315.95			
14	Sweat Shirt	size 2X-3XL \$33.95	\$31.95			
	CATEGORY TWO					
15	Tie 45045		\$4.65			
16	Dress Hat R13		\$71.95			
17	Collar Insignia A9674		\$17.85			
18	Hat Insignia B262+A4249		\$47.85			
19	Dress Hat R13W		\$80.50			
20	Collar Insignia A2875		\$10.95			
21	Hat Insignia A2866		\$12.75			
22	Collar Insignia A2940		\$10.95			
23	Hat Insignia A6864		\$19.20			
23	Collar Insignia A2886		\$10.95			
24	Hat Insignia A2327		\$19.20			

1.	Samples will be provided to the department upon request.						
	The samples must be returned to Neve's within 30 days.						
2.	Provide contact information for key contact person (Section 4.5.1): Jack Shinnick Office: 303-455-7000 email: jshinnick@nevesuniforms.com						
3.	Explain in detail how your system will track and fulfill orders (Section 4.5.2): Grand Junction FD will be set up with an online ordering system.						
	Grand Junction FD administrator can track orders, review order history						
	review completed orders and backorders, various reports include						
	department spending.						
	Once an order is placed it is printed and processed						
	Explain how returns will be handled including turnaround time frame for correct item (Section 4.10): Any item shipped incorrectly or in error by Neve's will be exchanged at						
	no cost to the Grand Junction FD. Once brought to our attention we will						
	send call tag to the department for return of error. A corrected order will						
	then be processed. Turnaround time can vary between 7-15 days.						
5.	Explain how long it will take from the time an order is placed to the time it is received. Explain how you will handle late items. (Section 4.11): An in stock item will have a turnaround time of 5-15 days. An item which is						
	backordered will have a turnaround time of 15-30 days as long as there is						
	no backorder at the manufacturer						

The	Owner	reserves	the right t	o accept any	/ portion	of the	work to	be j	performed	at its	discretion

The undersigned has thoroughly examined the entire Request for Proposals and therefore submits the proposal and schedule of fees and services attached hereto.

This offer is firm and irrevocable for sixty (60) days after the time and date set for receipt of proposals.

The undersigned Offeror agrees to provide services and products in accordance with the terms and conditions contained in this Request for Proposal and as described in the Offeror's proposal attached hereto; as accepted by the Owner.

Prices in the proposal have not knowingly been disclosed with another provider and will not be prior to award.

- Prices in this proposal have been arrived at independently, without consultation, communication or agreement for the purpose of restricting competition.
- No attempt has been made nor will be to induce any other person or firm to submit a proposal for the purpose of restricting competition.
- The individual signing this proposal certifies that he/she is a legal agent of the offeror, authorized to represent the offeror and is legally responsible for the offer with regard to supporting documentation and prices provided.
- Direct purchases by the Owner are tax exempt from Colorado Sales or Use Tax. Tax exempt No. 98-903544. The undersigned certifies that no Federal, State, County or Municipal tax will be added to the above quoted prices.
- Prompt payment discount of 0 percent of the net dollar will be offered to the Owner if the invoice is paid within 30 days after the receipt of the invoice. Payment Terms Net 30 days ____.

RECEIPT OF ADDENDA: the undersigned Contractor acknowledges receipt of Addenda to the Solicitation, Specifications, and other Contract Documents.

	\cap
State number of Addenda received:	U
	·

It is the responsibility of the Bidder to ensure all Addenda have been received and acknowledged.

Neve's Uniforms & Equipment	Jack Shinnick
Company Name – (Typed or Printed)	Authorized Agent – (Typed or Printed)
Jack Shinnick	Director of Sales
Authorized Agent Signature	Title
	Grand Junction Fire, CO 81501
Address of Offeror	Owner, State, and Zip Code
5120 Osage St. #200 Denver, CO 80221 303-455-7000	303-455-4407
Phone Number	Fax Number
jshinnick@nevesuniforms.com	303-810-8624
E-mail Address of Agent	Cell Phone Number

APPENDIX LIST

A	ppendix	A- Lette	r Scramble	Logo for	Baseball	Caps/W	atch Ca	ps

- Appendix B- Department Patch for Job Shirts/Coats/Uniform Shirts
- Appendix C- Department Logo (Front), and Fire Logo (Back) for Long/Short Sleeve Shirts
- Appendix D- Screened Department Logo for PT Shorts and Sweat Pants
- Appendix E- Department Patch with Name and Rank for Job Shirts
- Appendix F- Department Patch with Name and Rank for Winter Coat
- Appendix G- Department American Flag for Uniform Shirts

APPENDIX A

LETTER SCRAMBLE LOGO



APPENDIX B

DEPARTMENT PATCH



APPENDIX C

DEPARTMENT LOGO ON SHIRT FRONT





FIRE LOGO ON SHIRT BACK



APPENDIX D

SCREENED DEPARTMENT LOGO FOR PT SHORTS AND SWEAT PANTS



APPENDIX E

DEPARTMENT PATCH W/NAME AND RANK FOR JOB SHIRT



APPENDIX F

DEPARTMENT PATCH W/NAME AND RANK FOR WINTER COAT**



** Please note that the name and rank is embroidered on a rectangular piece of fabric (the same color and type as the coat) and then stitched onto the coat.

APPENDIX G

DIRECTION OF FLAG ON RIGHT SLEEVE***



*** Please note that the flag is sewn on the right sleeve and the stars are on the right-hand side

The Owner reserves the rig	ht to accept any portion of the work	to be performed at its discretion
----------------------------	--------------------------------------	-----------------------------------

The undersigned has thoroughly examined the entire Request for Proposals and therefore submits the proposal and schedule of fees and services attached hereto.

This offer is firm and irrevocable for sixty (60) days after the time and date set for receipt of proposals.

The undersigned Offeror agrees to provide services and products in accordance with the terms and conditions contained in this Request for Proposal and as described in the Offeror's proposal attached hereto; as accepted by the Owner.

Prices in the proposal have not knowingly been disclosed with another provider and will not be prior to award.

- Prices in this proposal have been arrived at independently, without consultation, communication
 or agreement for the purpose of restricting competition.
- No attempt has been made nor will be to induce any other person or firm to submit a proposal for the purpose of restricting competition.
- The individual signing this proposal certifies that he/she is a legal agent of the offeror, authorized
 to represent the offeror and is legally responsible for the offer with regard to supporting
 documentation and prices provided.
- Direct purchases by the Owner are tax exempt from Colorado Sales or Use Tax. Tax exempt No. 98-903544. The undersigned certifies that no Federal, State, County or Municipal tax will be added to the above quoted prices.
- Prompt payment discount of $\frac{0}{}$ percent of the net dollar will be offered to the Owner if the invoice is paid within $\frac{30}{}$ days after the receipt of the invoice. Payment Terms Net 30 days

RECEIPT OF ADDENDA: the undersigned Contractor acknowledges receipt of Addenda to the Solicitation, Specifications, and other Contract Documents.

	0
State number of Addenda received:	0

It is the responsibility of the Bidder to ensure all Addenda have been received and acknowledged.

Neve's Uniforms & Equipment	Jack Shinnick	
Company Name – (Typed or Printed)	Authorized Agent – (Typed or Printed)	
Jack Shinnick Jack Shinnich	Director of Sales	
Authorized Agent Signature	Title	
	Grand Junction Fire, CO 81501	
Address of Offeror	Owner, State, and Zip Code	
5120 Osage St. #200 Denver, CO 80221 303-455-7000	303-455-4407	
Phone Number	Fax Number	
jshinnick@nevesuniforms.com	303-810-8624	
E-mail Address of Agent	Cell Phone Number	



December 27, 2016

5.0 A. Cover Letter:

Grand Junction Fire Uniforms and Work Clothing RFP-4304-16-SH December 29, 2016 prior to 2:30 PM MST

City of Grand Junction Susan Hyatt

Dear Ms. Hyatt,

Please find following our response to your RFP on Grand Junction Fire Uniforms and Work Clothing. Neve's Uniforms and Equipment has proudly provided our products and services to our customers for over 30 years. We take our business relationship very seriously and do our very best to satisfy their requirements, by providing competitive pricing, quality products and local service.

Neve's Uniforms & Equipment has become a part of Galls, LLC ("Galls"), the leading supplier of public safety uniforms and equipment in the Public Safety Market. We have two store locations in Colorado (Denver and Colorado Springs) to serve you. Our Denver store location and its personnel will be here to provide you unparalleled service.

We have one of the most experienced management and sales staffs in the industry. We are committed to providing you with the best possible service. Our experience and availability will enhance your uniform program with a value added resource and dedication to exceeding your requirements.

Neve's Uniforms is appreciative of the opportunity to provide our products and services to the Grand Junction Fire Department. Some of the benefits in working with our company will include.

Competitive Pricing: We are an effective and efficient company who focus on controlling our expenses and overhead. We have established an excellent reputation with our suppliers over our 30 years of retail history. Our buying power via our 50+ retail stores and nationwide web site sales provides us with

the ability to work with the industries best and largest manufacturers. This affords us with high purchasing power and ensures us the best possible pricing.

Colorado Operated: Key management personnel and sales staff are readily available to service your department. As many of our employees live and raise families in the State of Colorado we are passionate about serving those who serve us in our communities.

Resources: We have access to the finest products in the industry. Due to our sales volume and diverse sales area we are afforded a wide variety of products from the best manufacturers in the industry. Our relations with these elite suppliers, keeps us on the cutting edge of new products and opportunities only afforded to the best companies in the industry. Our standards are as high as those of our suppliers.

Customer Service: We work closely with the largest agencies across the country to provide the best possible service. Over the years we have helped service various levels of agency uniform programs. Our goal is to always resolve issues and to fulfill the needs of our customers while providing the best products and services possible. This will always be our primary objective.

We are proud to submit our response to the requirements of this RFP and thank you for the opportunity.



Grand Junction Fire Uniforms and Work Clothing RFP-4304-16-SH December 29, 2016 prior to 2:30 PM

5.0 B. Qualifications/ Experience/Credentials:

Neve's Uniform & Equipment has been in business for over 30 years providing products and services to Public Safety agencies and recently became part of Galls, LLC ("Galls), the leading distributor of uniforms and equipment to the public safety market.

Current web-site uniform programs used by local agencies include:

Denver Sheriff's Department (700 deputies)
Colorado State Parks (200 rangers)
Arapahoe County Sheriff's Department (600 deputies)
Aurora Police Department (600 officers)
Aurora Fire Department (500 firefighters)
Boulder Police Department (250 officers)
Fort Collins Police Department (200 officers)
Colorado Springs Fire Department (400 firefighters)

Gall's provides over 3000 B2B web based programs to various agencies across the country.

We currently manage customer uniform programs, including inventory control and warehousing for the Arapahoe County Sheriff's Department and for the Colorado State Patrol

Experience: Neve's Uniform & Equipment is the Rocky Mountain Regions leading supplier of public safety uniforms and equipment and one of the largest retail chains in the nation. We are experienced in handling large uniform programs for multiple agencies throughout our region.

Reputation: Neve's reputation with our supplier's is of the highest regards. We provide a wide selection of the best and most demanded products in the industry and have achieved the highest level of status and pricing levels with all key manufacturers. Our excellent D&B rating and financial strength reinforces these relationships.

Our Staff: We have one of the most talented management and sales staffs in the industry. Individual members of our team have many years of knowledge and experience, and are dedicated to providing our customers with the best possible service.

Web based technology: We have one of the best and most user friendly web based uniform ordering systems available. It has been customized and enhanced after many years of listening to our customer needs. This program is currently available for easy modification to fulfill your requirements. It was designed for ease of use, efficiency, and convenience. It will provide you ordering and multiple reporting features including inventory review, order status, package tracking as well as history and invoice information.



Grand Junction Fire Uniforms and Work Clothing RFP-4304-16-SH December 29, 2016 prior to 2:30 PM MST

5.0 C. Strategy and Implementation Plan:

It will be our goal to fulfill your expectations of service via our web based ordering system. We will provide an ordering system to maximize accuracy and order processing time.

This web site will be specifically designed for the Grand Junction Fire Department, showing all of the items listed on this RFP. Only those items listed and approved by your department will be available through this online ordering system.

All items will include full description of standard product information plus any special alterations, embroidery, silk screening, etc. Of course when ordering it will give you the opportunity to select quantity and size.

It will take approximately 45-60 days to get all features of the site up and running and ready for your ordering. We can accept orders in the traditional manner via email, fax or phone until we have your system available.

Through this ordering system you can track and store all orders. Backorders and invoicing will be readily available at your location.

We will have staff available to assist in training and answer any questions you may have about this ordering system.

As far as the products go we have access to all items and will process your orders in a timely manner to achieve your expectations. Our limitations will be the availability of the products from our manufacturer. We will do our very best to communicate any delays.

If we are fortunate enough to be awarded your contract, we would like to get samples of embroidery and silk screened items so that we can meet the specifications standards. We will work with you to make sure you are completely satisfied with our product before we begin any orders. We estimate this time to

be 2-4 weeks to make sure we have all aspects of your custom specifications up to standard.

It will be our goal to supply you with the items you have listed, accurately and in a timely manner.



Grand Junction Fire Uniforms and Work Clothing RFP-4304-16-SH December 29, 2016 prior to 2:30 PM MST

5.0 D. References:

Arapahoe County Sheriff's Dept. 7375 South Potomac Street Centennial, CO Renee Stine rstine@arapahoegov.com 303-649-0913

Aurora Police Department 15001 E. Alameda Parkway Aurora, CO Diane Dawson ddawson@auroragov.org 303-739-6361

Aurora Fire Department 3250 Oakland St. Unit H Aurora, CO. 80010 Teresa Ackerman tackerman@auroragov.org 303-326-8352